
 

 11 Exhibition Street 
Melbourne VIC 3000 

GPO Box 1994 
Melbourne VIC 3001 

Telephone: (03) 8661 7777 
International: (613) 8661 7777 

Facsimile: (03) 9655 0401 
Email: orgs@fwc.gov.au 

 

25 March 2015 

Mr Mark Olson 
Branch Secretary 
Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation, Western Australian Branch 
260 Pier Street 
PERTH WA 6000  

Dear Mr Olson 

Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation Western Australian Branch Financial 
Reports for the year ended 30 June 2012 and 2013 - [FR2012/260 & FR2013/163] 

I acknowledge receipt of the financial reports for the years ended 30 June 2012 and 2013 of the 
Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation Western Australian Branch (the Branch).  These 
financial reports were initially lodged with the Fair Work Commission (FWC) on the 17 December 
2013. 

Continuous correspondence has occurred between the Branch, the Branch’s audit firm, Maxim 
Hall Chadwick, and FWC prior and since these initial lodgements.  Based on this correspondence 
amended financial reports have been provided to FWC on the 22 September 2014, 24 October 
2014, 19 December 2014 and the 25 March 2015.      

The financial report has now been filed.  You are not required to take any further action in respect 
of the above mentioned reports lodged.   

Please note that there are no implications from the filing of these financial reports on the decision 
by the General Manager of the FWC to commence proceedings in the Federal Court of Australia 
in relation to her findings following the recently concluded investigation into the Branch.  

Reporting Requirements 

On the FWC website a number of factsheets in relation to the financial reporting process and 
associated timelines are available.  The most recent copy of the Reporting Guidelines and a 
model set of financial statements can also be found.  The FWC recommends reporting units use 
this model as it will assist in ensuring compliance with the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) 

Act 2009 (RO Act), the s.253 Reporting Guidelines and the Australian Accounting Standards.  
Access to this information may be obtained via this link. 

Should you wish to discuss the matters raised in this letter, or if you require further information on 
the financial reporting requirements of the RO Act, I may be contact on (03) 8661 7886 or via 
email at joanne.fenwick@fwc.gov.au. 

Yours sincerely 

 
Joanne Fenwick 
Financial Reporting Specialist 
Regulatory Compliance Branch 

https://www.fwc.gov.au/registered-organisations/compliance-governance/financial-reporting
mailto:joanne.fenwick@fwc.gov.au


23 March 2015 

Bernadette O'Neill 
General Manager 
Fair Work Commission 
c/- Floor 16, 111 St Georges Tee 
Perth WA 6000 

Dear Ms O'Neill 

ANMfWASmrtrh 
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Australian 
Nursing& 
Midwifery 
Federation 

Re: Australian Nursing Federation (WA Bral'lch) AUCfited A~ounts 2012 & 2013 

After further consultatron with Joanne Fenwick, lhe audited accounts for the 
Australian Nursing Federation rNA Br.anch) 2012 and 2013 have been revised. 

The revised audited account~:> have been provided to members and been presented 
to a meeting of the committee of management. 

y~& 
~artcOJson 

Branch Secretary 



Aauatf'lllian N1.1•·el"g & Miawifery FederaLon (Wet.tem Atntr;'!lia!' BrM~I 

s.26B Fa1r Wod< (Registered Organisatfons) Act 2009 

CEI<TIFlOATE SV PRESCRI8E:O OESIGNAiED OFFICER 

Certificate forll1e periocl ende.cf 30 J uM 2013 

I Mark Olson bem,g tne Bran~ Secret~ryof the Austral/an Nursing & Mfr./wi!ery Fer:JoratiJ>n 
(Western At.Jsttalian BrBnch) csrtify: 

• thai i he documentsJodgecJ herewltf) a~ copies of tho full report fori he Australi'an 
Nursing Federation (Westem Australian BI'Mch) for the perlcd ended 30 Jlitlll ~013 
referre~ to in s.268 l?f the Fair Worll (Rel1i'stered Org<)h/$afJons) Aol ~009; and 

• that the fulf report was provided to memJJers o'f tlie reporting unit QIJ 4 March 201 s: 
3nd 

• that. the fUll report was presented to e meeting of fhe committee of management of 
the reporting 1-1riit oh ;o March 2015 ih acconJanoe with s.266 oft he Fair Work 
(Registered Organise/Ions) Ac! 2009. 

S]gnature of pte!lerj~ed designated officer -
Mark Olson 

Trtle of pre$eribed designated officer. Br:;m¢h S&creta,Y 

Dated. 20 March 2015 



... CIS'CRAIIMI 'JtlllSrNG Pt'.DERA liON 
(WBST&RN AUSTRI\LfAl-1 SRJ\NCfl) 

l'll'IAiJCIAL REPORT 
I OR i ltE 'ffil\lt ENORI.130 HMP i Ot 3 



1\U~TRA(.fi\N NUft-S!1%F-F.flP.RA'f'ION 
(WeST!!RN Al!STMJ..LL\.N 13RA~di) 

FtN'i\Nt.1AL~E.PORT 
l'OR. THh YEAR ENDfiD 30 JUN!l201J 

fndtp~ndent Audit R.;pott n1Lht Members 

Sln.rement of Ptolil or Loss and Ocher Cpmprdt~~ive.Ihreme 

S!,nemenr Of Finoncoa1 Position 
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MAXIJ\1\.AUD IT~ 
rlALL CHADWICK 

f l'iD.F,!lr>l'tn)i;NT A un ITOR'.S REI' OWl' ' I'O.THif Mtl\111 1!: RS· Of 
AlJSTRALTAN NlmSlNC JI'£JliTM.110fl' WA a nA!iCll 

R.C:JIOrl un the FlnNll~:lf RCflOft 

'"•!<llo ~ flcoU thodlri<f. 
~~ Ho• -· 5..~1.:><», WAAOO~ ,o-u., ~~11 sub;...,-...,. \VA .\008 
r, I 6/ & .94119)25$ 
' · .-61 8'9(8?~SM 
b in~®lto#mgro~ Olr 
rMJimg(.OIJ~'(o ,\11,1 

)M.~Jf-10U"IC fOJI:NflAl 

We bi\'Ve lllldill!<:! the ~ccompanyll!£ !inm1ci8l "'{)<Ill of i•hc 6\iJS!nJi~n Nurslntl- f'edt<attoo WA 0 J'IIJ>Ch (tht: flrlln\lh) 
whi•h ~i•mpri~ Lhc ~lotemem of J1n~qcjal positio(l <1-~ at 30 Jl1nt 'lOll. t~e ~ta~en1 .,r pml'1t or lo•s pJ'ld oll\c~ 
ectmprelten~•-ve ln.:omt:. ui:l!lte~>t ot •IJ~ngc$ '" eqully e11a "<t~temam of .:A'Ih rlvws fo,. ,.,._ ~\t lilo.n cr!de<l, notos 
cn>·ap:,fs\ng U 4111111nry of' signitic,mt ate(JWidng pnlir.lfi!i •llld .olho• e)(p(aull(\ll'y itJihtmaHo'\ aoo rhe ccr-tl(ic;,l1nn hy the 
member~ offh~ CJunL,r on 'lite ~!louut .. tmemtnl-s givit>g" tpr~ an~ f:lir N<CW pftlie fin9ncinl po>ilinn ll.l\<1 f)e.•\fQITilf\1\t'<> 
ofthe BraMh. 

Coun~ii'SJ(Il!lpon~ibifil)• tor I he FiUAfi<iiil Rt)Jurt 
.,.,,, Cuun~ <>f fue Urru.eh i:lresponslblt r,,. 11\e )'ftp!l1'8Ci&n and fait pu~SCrtl&liGn ()f llle.linatrclel r:ep011 il\ll¢CI;>rr.l"r'ec 
WIth A tljifra)i.ao A~~Qllllrill& SLandardSt (tncludiu,g Auslrnf1Ril A¢¢1lll>lli•l!! fuleYI'£~tatiQJ\~) wu.ll'~l'\ ~ ctf C/m]>ler (I vf the 
('>lir Wml<· (Regi_ll:•·cd Or~;misntioil>l Act 200~ Dnd forsueh i lllernnl ~T as th< COllndl d.:t1!1111i11<:.< lOUcCe$Sill')' ro 
eooable ·1h~ p:-e.por:~hou ~llcT fulr p~"!!l~tion 11t the. ti'nanr.inl rupurl thm is flee fr.:>o~ mlll;l:ri~1 mlsstalemr.ttt, whclh~' due 
!o ihw~l OJ' en·or 

i\utliiM'.I U~sponsiHUity 
Our J'e$fl"Jlii1ti11iy •s· Ill e.xpress ar. (!pllllQll on the ,;,.,dal rejlOrt ll><'led o~ our ~u:dlt. We contluc:lcd o111· AIKlir. In 
11eo-tn-da~~~ w)t.h Atl>trnllnn.AuJlruog Stuudnrds. )1oesc .<lo \1-d iril'lg Srandards requice that we COI\)~1¥ with tele•atll ethical 
I'O!JI1il'etJlcl'.h Tefatfns r" a\ldi! etlgl!~etMnts .,..d plan and iJCtfo•m lbe audit TO obtain mtll9na!1le assurnu:" abom 
""~~l1e~ tlie fcllllll~1al ·repm1 h 1fuu {rom mnterilil rn'tsst•tement. 

Ae ~•llllt invalvc~r"'rfQI'ttlin& Pl\iCtffilte.> t<> obtolu oUidJI cvklence i>bot~ the am~<ont~ l)lld. disdilsutols jn the fttlallCilll 
~tl. Tile pr~cedun>s~l~atod dep<:rld P~ tlte audiiOJ''sjudgJ'I\e>!lt. il>"llldin!;: 1~ ~'"'>mel!! 9f~ risks of u1arerial 
11lisfllltenoeno Qf the [IJ\bol<lntl rep()!'!, WllefhCl" Juc \0 Jil!'Uti CC CtrOL In 111~i:l11g lillJse I'.S.k 11U'<l>'11'1'<'1\l:,;, t~c au<fitot 
CO<t•i~ fu!~>'nal C(ll\!ro) relevanl tu !lle tll.tliy'> f'l~P""'-u"n alUI r~o(• fOI'~Sen,lliliClJ! oHh,e J11laolCi,11 ~part lll' <irdCI' to 
des1gn a\ldit PJ"OOP.diii 'C.~ t1at ~e: app''t!P''"'o in !toe >i.rournsli1n~. bor Ml fbt1(te:~c oP.e~~slllg all oplllloll On 
the <>ffe..'tl\'~ of thu e..titf~ m!eru~l cpmrol. An ~ndit ~IS.o I nch,.lc,; evl111ti>lint~ me Mproprf!ilcn.c.•~ ~f~()tinlltlll 
p61ke:; uw-ed Qnd !.he t:W.s~lo~blcfte:>~ of accQ!Jnilng u1im.ot.,.1 ll'll!de by !he Cu•.111o:i l, "'' wdl ~ ~valu:ulo" ll\o i!Vtt'>lfl 
preseutacit'H ,,f tl(e llim!tci~J rrr-olt 

We "elieve t]\at til¢ aotdh t:'\lldenee "'" have obt.nluecl i~ •ufhl:ienl otll\1 qpj>!'Oprls.te t(l lJl'l'~lde fl basis for Wr q1oabtied 
...Wll opi11l011. 

(lJ ~254 of tht fe~r Wori: (R.oo.gi>1cr~cl U\lJlu~:I<JR:>l '\JII201!a states ' ·J!..s ~i>On""' J)l':lCHOAbleaftettl~ttl<l <)[ 

e&~t· fman~i~l 1·•••, U.e Cnur.cil <lf '""'111l;<l'l•nt ,of~ !C!)otlilll! IITll! n>~•t Qau~ ~JI t~pe•·•tfo1g "'f>Oif to bit· 
~tell to r~l~tii'ln 16th<: unacoci\•1 yea• ~ 

1'1•~'( I~~;• ls:en .sl~fi,;:;ut <.Jd~y [II pi'ej>Mrrrg lllc nr.e•,;.Uug t·tpa~ and lin~n~;~~l t~'('Jl ~r the ,<\li~ IHtlh<J I 
Nur~·ng fil!ler.~lion W II flrs~b 

t\.J;MI~~!:hl.~t$fl::.1l'~ 
l...U."''Itl'l1:f't.sh\-'l'f~@.tAih_...,.... f.wl~• ~~l~tlo1.1"..t~...,_ 
J.....;~• .. l'l'..m;\tiqii!PI'WI•\I~ ... IDito~~~ i,...V,Ii4J. ~tl'!ll~t .... -. 'tlol11111tol,__.,_, 



fl'·iDEJ>R~t>F..NT AU Ill rOR"S f{lt~ORTTO 'l'liE M!OWERS 0!< 
A:iJS1'1tALT.A.'l i'IURSING ~· r.DERA1'YO.'I WA BRANc.H 

Pagf>! 

(if) sn.l ut' the l3t1'wt h Ruks !;IJ!tc!l "C:~f)\U or Ni ""di!!d b.,fll!IU >lw!i>r ai\d SU>IMleotl. "r' '"'1"10 !WI 
~l<pendilutt; of tMt l'ltm\Ch Shsll be' pt'eStuJ.ed ID til<> B!'lUfC~ C.:ULIIlCII 'it le.nst CltCc peT )'ll<lr:. ~ 

Tili~•~ctlon Jm nut bi!el1 complied With. 

ht out optrJion. exeevt fur the elf<n:ts or {11<; !llattet dflSaribed in ~;e uas•s Ji, Qu;,Ji!i.ed Oplllion w.r.~gra~~ 1 th~ 8<'"''"1 
purpose finaada!' J't'pcOI'I of tluo Ausg·aH«o N•l)!.jug l'ederaJim• WA lli'~Mh 1 <IS >!I .>\l llln<> 2._0)3 •mf lnrth~ year llllln 
erl<l!:ci, i1 Pl-.;>w•cd tllifl~ io ac"Cordance with ll;J!'Iicat>]e At1.~mlian Acellunling l'.llilt~~'ds (llltlud:ing, IHL"I"'l~ll 
Accounlit1g. lnterpret«lton~} ond the reQUirements ill)pos~q l)y Pillt 3 ul' Oh11p1er $ ro tl\;: Fan· 'Wntlt (~giSt~t't;J:I 
Orl?,an•$3110ilS) A~t20Q\7,. aJJd •n~na.~'<!menr's ti!!l! of the ~oiug cl)nwrn ~ili C>C •cCOilO'Uil& ln tbe pre!l\'t'dl.i,,u ct tho 
itnnnci~l ' 91'01't ~ IIJIPropt·lnre. 

Ma<itn Audit 
Cburt'et't'f1 A.xouuturl (' 

· I 

~ " 
~/ o.l_l._ 

Mar~ Letter 
kegi~ttr~rt Colll!l~ny . .\·ulllior 

Sinrt•" d J • ": ,~'> 1'''" ~. "''t I) l ' ,.. _., " <- u~ ..., 11<0 n ( -.1 ZQ "' 
/._/ 

• .. UN.,+ t.,q~" ~·H l~""t-!t!ll$ 
l n.'t\y- ,~,rtlllf!4, <1'>f. ·~H~~. ?+~~hn..dmlc(qlf+~e--
~~.'tl)),.Qf~-.-<-"ito:w.Nni+IJ'f\al '\ool~~ ~llf'(J1c t;d'~r• I 1, ... ~"1'• _ ... .., 10~-



All!fi'RALIAN NURSJNO l'tDf.I{.J'; J10'N 
tWF.SiEl\N AUSTMJ.,.I~ BRANCH) 
S'f.HF.M.f!.'4T OP PROi'j'J' Ol< LOSS AND OTHBR COM!>:REHl!NS1Vl3 &COM!'! 
FOR THE Yli..A!t B.'!DFD J(j JUN E:201.l" 

'2013 
Not~ $ 

R.ne~~u11 

L<:.pttalic>Jl fe~s 4t3.772 

Membership f~es l ?1,703 

Ex~ensl\11 

S~<bscriptron r~ 

1' apitatiou jbc:. ·~13.1?2 

Servkcz fees ~ 

C'urrculyO<tr,&ur pha bdm•ei1.1coroc urr P.J .1 ~1.:341 

luoorue t:~>t expense 

Net current )'f11rlllU'plun !82.3'1 1 

Odter col11p'Oih.ensivc. in~rn~: 

Total other wmp~olteu.<ilv~ lneotuc;fur the yllllr, oet of»1~ 

'l'rlt.ul~om Jlr~hen•i>'e income fl)r tlte yta r, nr;l' ol' 13>: .!!2.;',~41 

Net eurrenl yenr surpJur. •uribotable l•1•nC!!lbel5 of thll Bl'lmOO I,A'? ' 4l 

Total cbnrpr.cheu;,ive iilcpme altrlilln~blern roemllcrs CTf th~ l:.lrRnlfh t!I.B41 

'201:?. 
$ 

37-11.729 

17Z,794 

3,5S4 

.i?4.729 

Hl6 

\59,81"-

-
ll&,.~ 

- --
J?i)Jt.J 

159i':t4 

I •<1 ~I S 



ll<\l!.b 
Al15TRALJAN NURST.N6· tEJ.Jf:.l\A T!M 
1'WBSTF.RN AlJSTRAI,fo'\N BRANCH) 
'lTA:r.EMJJN'l' O'r !'INANCIAJ, POSl'l'ION 
~os t. no Jl.Joffi :w 1 J 

2()11 i!O t i 
. ·o~ t $' 

ASSETS 
\iU.rtRENT MsP..r& 
ea~ •mrumo {3) 
AOCC1rnki receiYSbla Bl'll other 'debtor:; (4) 1 ,2_t'1:.QTI 1.11:34,67~ 
TOTACCU!UlBNT ASSfi1'S L2l7,;Q7) lJl-:>4,1172 

TOTAL ASS.B;t S IJlPf,07J J.Ql].97 l 

.LWJTU'(Jl!S 
CUIUUlNT l.IA.HILITJES 
1\ccaunts fl'I.Y~blo ~nd oti1et ps~l~ 
r()Tl\LCURR~ llABILmns 

(II) ~!! 

TOT Al.lJABJLITIJ!S -.= c: 

~l::r ASSJTIS l2!1.01J l llr.J.r:ti : 

CQUlTY 
ltcll!iq~d ~urp\ll.~ t..!l z.a L3 I,Qlg.f.l~ 
'}.'{)TAl, E<,iU!TY •Jl z .. !~n 11J.l!l~ 



AUST~ALIAN NUR!ifi\G .!-!!DEAA,Tt,ON 
(\VI!STE.RN .AlJSTRAL!,\N BRANCH) 
5TP.TEMt\N'I'OI< C11ANGF.S IN EOLI ITY 
FQR 1 ! !B YEAR b'NDED JO JIJNB 201J 

llplKJtC'! ~~ 1 J 1tly lOU 
Not ~utplus fOr lila jew 
3~1ancc "' 30 Jul!t> 21l'B 

Balan~.e a! 1 Jnly Ztll r 
N~l· sutp\us fonbe yeAr 
l !l.bncl' at 30 .lu»t2013 

Rii>lftltted Suryil"s 
.s 

1,0l4.67Z 
_lf.i!,).U 
.L21 Tj).11 

8JA,~5R 
!5!1.8!4 

I tl<tf!i!Z 

Total 
s 

I,IJ34,672 
\81.J41 

t~tz to 'j 

814;~5.!} 
IS)i.ll fd 

1.@4,672 



AUS1?RAJ.\AN NtiRS!NG PE013R:ATJO~ 
c'WES'tfl'RN AUSTRil I JAN B.RANCH) 
CA.5H PLOW STA TE.tvtl~NT 
fOR :I'HE .YBAJtliNDEIJ 3V J!JN6 2013 

DASH PLOWS li'RQM Or'ERAli:NG ACITVJr.t:J:Es 
Re<,:cipjs.fi'oiG utller ret~o,Jl1s units 
Bank charge.; 

CASH. FI.OWS FR,OM lNY&.~lNG AC'ITVl'V£ES 
P«yme11t to ntlt"' teporti~ MiiS 
Purohfl$e of in~cslment& 
I'Ureh!ls~ of prop<:{()' p~mt.·& cquipl!lent 

CASH Ft.oWS .FR,QM F.lJ'lj.NClN:G ACTJ\1 U res 
f'BYnlc"l.1t otborrowln~ 
Proo:~<h fi-om Dwncll loan 

Net ellS!\ Uoed In tkmncir.g aouvi!le~ 

Ntl decr~:jS<> in rRsl\llel\,1 

c .. ~h on hand at beginllin~; I:JJ linano!al yl'2r 

C.1sh <cln .hand nt end Qffinnncll&l y"l't 

Nntu 

(6! 

(3) 

Ail cash trac~~a~tilms: ilfl' hHnilled on bobclf oftl1o RJ11nch by rl1o AUSII'!I.Iian lllursiog 'Pederatton lndi1su~lll 
\;liltvn of Workers i'ertlt. 



1\lJSTMUAN NURSING FRD"6&A1'J0N 
IWESTEP.N A~"S'''MLLAN DRJINCH) 
'IOTI'..S 'J'O'Tl-ffi l'iNA "Nt'LAL STt\'l'P.MENTS flJR 'l'}iE: Y~I\R END® :10 JUN!:< OIJ 

11lt\ lirumo.ial ~lniii;m"'li.S cove. thl!< Au~l!lllisu Nttrsi"l{ l'edarsfl<>rt (.WA ~rwacll) ~s an iildlYidua.L CJIII!y 
Austtali!!n :-IUI•sfn~ l'cdetattou (WA Rrt~~tclt) is a bra•cll )llce>rporoted u.,det aile Fair Work (RcjpSleted 
Organ lsations) Act 2009. 

Tho tlhauclal sllltem~nts wer~ .~~ulhorised for Josue IUfl 20.'" Felu-ull1y :?0 I 5 by tbe m~mbet~ of1he CCI~t·~ll. 

(, 'StatemMl '-'' S~llfticant llccnnntiug J)(ll/cil!ll 

Tile..~ fuumci<ll ;«At<;mtrn1S.ar~ gene1al )lUlp<:>sefi.nancinl scuc.,.,.,p~ titill bave been pre()t<rtd ir\ li1:wrdtm.ct!IIV!ti> 
t\c(:o_nnting Stand~rds, .Auslnili~n A«ot1J•iiQg lillcrp!Witions; and Fair Wort (Regisrere;d Orgll/lla<.\~lons) 1\~1 
~t}O!i. 

The 'Branch is~ nol~ fOI'•P•"'tit entity for fi111111cial repotting purpoS!Os und'er AtiSir.llian l\t¢t~IU'Il1ng SwdalliS' 

Au$ualian Aooounting Sl.rutdo.rd,~ sel n~l accounting ]'IO!ieles tnst the AAS!l 4a$ cmtC!tided would t'6ull ih 
fiuanci~t statements containin11 rel~~ant and .Miable infofmat.iun ~bcut !l'ilnsat'lions, .events cr.d conditions tn 
whieh tll~')r apply. Mato.-ial ~ccoHntlng. r.ollcio~ adopted itt lh\:. prepo1>1tion of these :finan~ial ~Uttements -aro 
rreseoM hclolv anll have been co~lstently RpPiicd unJeos otherwi.•e $ta'll!d. 

'11\.e flna•rcial sracmenl!l 1\a\·i;; ti-..en pJ'Ilpnred on "n occruaJ ~~fs, 1')1e. fina.ooial stlltettttll~ 11ro ~ 911 
hj6t<lriQnl Cf.ISts, rov.lffl<CJ., wbt!JX• 1pplicl\tl1e·, ll:Y the mu:I>UI'I>IITerd at fair ·val11~. of sela:eted I(OJ!•cutr=tll -1$, 
unancJnJ nS\lel~ lln'll fmancia) llah{I(IIC~ Tile 1lUIOUnl$ ~nt.bd ln the flr•~ulliB1 ~tllQTTiei\CJ have> belm roundeil 
1h lllC- nl:;u.,~t dollat 

(a) lnllOllle !llll 

Income or lite Srancl:l is .<"X~mpt .from iucome 1><11. by vinuo of Dlvis!o, Sll ~eccon 5.0.-15 <Jf ti1e fne.llttle Tax 
.AssessrnentAcl 1991. 

tb) Goods Qfl;i Services Tal< tOST) 

){!!!venues., e~tl$!ls an<i 6SSeU ~rc: rerogmsed net of tb .. amount of CST, e:!C~.PL wl•~r~ th~ llllaowat df GST 
tncurre.d fs.:nol ~oyet·~ble !h:xl\ the Ta:r< Ottic:e. 

R~eciwbles nnd paya.bJ~s nre S1amd >rl;;lusive of the smo1mt of GST rtj~eJvable. or rmyahle. 'l'he not nrnount of 
OST r~eovera.ble from or payoble lo, tl)c Nl'O is iMiude.d. with •Jthl<l' recet'i'ib les or p~e>l tn U1e st:a\l!ntettl ot 
tindnC:JAI posi.t!on. 

Qnsh !low~ .a«! prt$1!1lted 011 a !:I"J~S basi% Tt~e GST components of eash ftuws ~rls!ng f,"o,., invest!~~~ "r 
financing nctlvjtlcr.l- which ure recclvl:(able foc·m or r:ayabl~io, th~> A !0 are r>~mcd a! pperafulg eosh flow,; 
incl'ucl~d iJTrececpts frnm tu~1omers or rnt,Yments to s uppliers. 

At each Tllportlr!g period, lhe Bnneh .t~'leSll"" wbether there iH M1- indi.Gaiion UlAl Pll alt•cl m.~ b~ hl1J:wlited-
1'he assessmer~1 will ~onstder bnt.b e:xtemnl~~n(l internal soun:es nflnformation. If such l)n indica~ion Oki~~s •. lln 
I11lp11imlent test. l~·wied out on Ute a~c! by c;CllllPatif~$ tbu reoo~tsble ••n(lunl or tfmt a:sset, boin& ~~~~ high~ 
of rbe>Jlli$el's fuir valu_e russ~ co ~ell ;!ud its l'e i ue.-tt1'!Ut:c~ wlhe asset'stOarJ;i#ing, amounL Any aces< of the 
asset's. eBnyiug.lmlOUllravr~r il• recovul(ble amounl ir itnrnediatelv ttco~ni!;l:d;u orofitor tcmo. 



)".USTRALIAN Nl,JR.Sll~O PCDIZRATION 
IWI:lSTt.f~'l 1\USTM.LIAN IlRANCH) 
NQTI'.S TO nm FJNAWCIN.. STAT8M~"1'S fOR THEY!OA.R liNPI3D 30JUNE.2Q!1 

I S\a~olc}ll of sf(tlliflcant Acroullliqg pll\lclelf~~ontinllod 

l•l lmpaimm1t o{ &J>Set9- continnod 

Where the iluure ooononuc bene'fl~ of Lh~ ru;ser ate not pr]rQarily depondenl uptln, I he .e!Seif.s-abillt)' to gencr•Lc 
ni?J onsb fnOows and v;heu lhe ent\ly ~<'CHid, if deprived .,r tho H>oet, repine" Ttl; remailllilg, fo+tOre eo;on,mi• 
hrndit:;, -value iu LISC i~ ~iet~rmlned ~~~the iJepreci~l!ld repJacemonl COSL vr ~n iUSet. 

Where an lm~niHrt\lht 11\!& i\l'l 11 ccvaluei'J •us5et is ld~Jitifi~tl, 1his ia n.:aogni~ed agafn~t t~~ r~va1oatiun s.urplus i11 
li'.spect of Jlic lllll'lle <>lass o'f as~et to tlie extent 11tnt tlte 'imp~Jmwnl j,,ss dolls no! elt~d :the amount ill che 
rt~alllatioit su<plus for Jl~M ci,Ds~ (If ~SSQl, 

(d) :Accounts Payal)J.e and QLher l'ay~ble 

AI!C0011l3 )'Ayable anu other payublcs repreS<om tile ll;Wi\11)' Qlllslanding at•h~ r-11<1 "f the ~S pori<;d !b1 
goods and services rwt!t~ !ly the ..Htan~h during the reporrics p!!riorlth!t rffil~tt Ulll\&-ld, Th!" balant-e t• 
=ognised llll<l l:ltrrenl1illhilil) \Vil il t ltc'ilmOU!llS nQI'Jilally p,ald within 30 da)IS of reoo~nltion oflh;; JJabillty. 

(e) Casb·(ln nand 

;:a.'ll.and tosh ~quiy11(<-rm iuclude .cn&b >Oil ha11d, dspo&its heJd a~ b;Jnk whi"" life s11bjecJ to,ii!dn~IJ;t~ifii;.L\'olrisk 
Df ohanges m vnlue. 

(f) 'Rcv<:.'Dut~-and ' O!hor fn~.omc 

Rlwennc i~ ITLeasured at the lilfr value ()f" the ~!31\ll:id~t>atiott n:ooivt~d ur ~elva!ite. 1\tnounts &i~losecl ~s 
1'\!Yenue·nte l'let . .,r -r"t11rns, tr•dt. all'owanc~~ t.nu ·dtiti~~ a.otl tal!.es'·p-a•cl 

llrterest """~1"1Ue is re!XIf,ML~ed tm a propruticmal basis taic4og inm l\CCI,t~nl thq intere-t mtes appli~11ble to the 
fin~iat asieis. 

All tel'el•uc ts stm.ed net of tllo am01mL of goods !lad sei'Vioes t&Jt (<3S1') 

I'll¢- maitt tunctlr>tt of tl1e Ausb"nlillfl Nursin~ i'W<'r:aliott (YlesteTII Australl~a !lraHeh) i'! ttJ, reeeive- frt>no the 
Australi>lll )jw'Siltg L'cd.oratlot1 lndustiisl un,.on of'WI1r.ktlr&. Perth... •apltat1on fe:es and other ~oltots.sl'iown 
above and top~ wch nllltlUiltS to ~doml'<Office. 

(I!.) C.:.mpnrAtive f1S~tre.s 

When rt;q11ir~d by ~oaunlll\g S~amlard'S, comp!!t~tive fi~ures 1l<•w ~~ t4iusted to <lonforrn to .l)blll!ges In 
proseu'!IIti!'n for the current llnanefal year. 

(hj Cfjlical Act.Ollnllng eStimates Ot\d Jtodgmentt< 

"TTle OOJil1JliU~ evaluBUS esihl\&169 and judgme~~n ln.;orp<mlted into tho flllllllCI&l statciOOJ'Itsi$W. on lli~llltioal 
knoWledge ami best &\<ailable cum~nt information. E.wmatcs- ""sum~ o reasonable eliJ.edntlon of furun: even!$ 
>md ouelnlsed oo ctlrl'l:nt trends lU\d eooMmic.datt), obbtirted both exle.t'[l~t,l(y arod wimin lhl' 8r;u>th. 



~UST~AUAN-NLI~SJN~ Tr!J?ERA1'10N 
(\\iBSTI!Rr,r AIJST]tAU/\.'0{ BAANCfi) 
I'I(Yf.ES TO THf! f'!'NANO!AL STA lTIM.\a"lTS RJp THE Y&AR HNDf:l> l O JUi'.ff.'21ll ~ 

I, S hlfcnNnl af:Signlli.aanl ~ccatu.tling pi)llo:.iu -continued 

(b} Cri(~e!tl i\c<::ounting estimnteio ~od jnd8J11etlts - cot\Unt~t<d 

The Branch use.;se~ impail'rtlent a11 ho e•Jd of ~tt tdporting period by. eval1111tion or eoMditi6'1:i and CVIlJJts 
opeciflc io I be flrru~ch (hat may ~ inrflc:ativ,e pf hnpeiomeut' triggers.. Recover8ble nmollnl:) ci( rekv~nt ow.:t; 
tlret<:U:!tl!isGd U$(ngvalu.,.in-\Jse oolculations whicb ihe~ yarioos l;ey MS\Impti.On~. 

1 i) fi'na:noiallnslfl!menls. 

Pinan~lal assets M4! ftaaJu:ud iia,blHtii!s ar1> n:co.g:n\s<.\!.1 wllen 1i1e entity beoo<l\~s •. a pBrty io lhe .contra.:nt.al 
provlslorlt 10 tile instrurotmt. Fer .£inMcia.l ~s~ec.•, lbis ioi~fllivnlcnt to the elate !bat 'tho Br.moh CQnllnits itse(ft<i 
either pu(Cila.>e •lf ~ell tlil.lnsset {lc trru:!e date a.«eounting)s 11dopleil). 

finrutcial t11Sl1'11menls ~re laihally t!lellS\ll-ed lll. fait va!ue :Jllu» tlllosa.-tiOiJ. cnst:; exlll!:lli o,vhel'e il•e mstrurncnl i3 
claxiiiied• "at fai •· valve th.l'(lugh prolil o~ i0&$1', i" 0¥1\i•n lll!se lralt~acl.Wn oost,~ !Ire ~e·~~~ to. prof.r.or IQ..~ 
immediatel'y, 

l'ff!S>if!J:QI(on '""' &UbseglliiTif nre(}Jwemefll 

fill:Ut<:.Ull ii1Stn•m<llll$ ace -subsequently moasliTCd ~t fair val~~. 11mortis«< OOSI tmn_g tiio <:ffi'CtiVc intercsl 
nu:tll<'ld. or co~t- .f.air w bte r~presem.s lhe ll,moltnt fur w!Jicb nn..~ts~et could be -.xr.lflr.ged or a l io.bifity -svtUed, 
betwt.el\ knowlcl\gpabl"\ Willing p~rtie.s. Where ovoilahl<>, qUotecl: priet:9 in M activ~: market are Ustld to 
dolctmino fl!it valu~>, fn ofh.ucltculll$!Jillc~~ yohr:1tiun teah~iqu~are ~dopt2d. 

Am~>rtiscd ~ust (9 c'llculwed s,g tlw umotlnr at.tWi1)~)1 lllo Onancia I a:;s~ or f\na:nciuJ lirdlill.l)' ~~ mea~11re.d ~~ 
iuiti•l rec.agnitioo less prm«i~ ref)llymeQ.ts and nny re<iuotiOI'I fur iinps.irtt1~nt, ~~.nd lldju.sled for any WJ~tulntivro 
amorU~ation of !he difference between lhnt iui~ial an-.u~nt and the Jnatun~· amounr ca.leuFat~d usillg thlf 
effecl!Y!!· ihU•~t ll!elllt>d. 

Thr.\i.Jl'eorlve- interC$( method js used to',!illocate inlc~'l.JUC<Jme or iru.:r~st expeMe ovc.rtl1e re1eva!ll poriod I!Jld 
1:.-equivolel'lt lo the l'ate lhat 4isCQU.rtts estimated future C~Uh Pl'.YlllOII~ ur mx.iJ>t'< (inoludiol! fee.s, tr.;ns~ctfon 
"'OS!'$ .and othe1' preiniums o..-dls.:oL\11\l;) aver 1htl o:xpectc;d hre (or Y(ll.ei!"U!iS (1!1\l1lull:Je telinbl)' pr.:cho'IA):;I; the 
CZ.UJJTootuaJ tel11\) of tli= iinat~citl instturnlmt tO •tbe> llet cal:cymg amount of tb.~ tin~U~cial 11$$1:1 or tiiW!Ci~f 
Uah•lity Ruvrston~ to t l<jll.'ctl>(i funue net cash now-. wul•~.:witate un t<IJMtiru:ot lt! the ~>arryoog 11m.ount with 
n .:0fl!Oilql!efllial resognifir>n ')( incom~ or exJ)CIIse i n Jll'Ofil ov IO>S. 

l"""IB aJll'l Teceivables 

Loatt9 a.nd rc~:elwil)les are nutt·dllf•VaJive fino.ncial :tlsset~ 'l'itb lixed 11r dotertrlinable payments t/la~ aJ1) not 
!jltOied 1n ~o S..\ljvc llUSrket and ~re: suln;eqttentl)l me11.sured ~~ amo1•dsed COlli. Gnin~ or losses l!f~ re~ogn1s¢d ut 
Pr<•fltl\t IQfs ll•toug/1 tht>amortlaation ptnce.sU il\1 w(!crt rl t~ fwanpial us~eL is del'ccogn\$ed, 



AUS.i'RALfANNlJRS[\110 £cDERAnnN 
IW.CS1'E~l'll AUS1l~.Ar.II\N BRANC'J:t) 
NOTES '\0 !HE f<L'{ANCfAL STAH;Ml!ii'T'S-f'L\R me 'i'I!AR EliDED 30NNB.20\! 

(I) Fmancial fMtrum~nts- cnntinued 

1mpainueni 

l11l~ f\! 

At !t•u tnt! of eaeh J-e.p011iug perLo<J, the B!11.1lell rrs~e&SeY whethlll' thei'C is Cll!j~v& evjdcnce that s ·fina.aoi•l 
a>s.erh~ beec impt1i~d. A !iiUillcisl as.s.et is,deern«< tD hcjmpaired:if; ~nd on!y it; therc; is·objecliveeviden~ol 
impan:tnent as k ~tilt of noc 11r more ev111\ts (a ""Jos~ e'l·cnl'') tllat has occ;urred, ,~ch \U1S .an ·i.mpo.et on ta<. 
eslintated r\itw·e cll$1\ (lows.ol'thdinsueiill <1s~et(~). 

fn th~ case of(lnancial aSset~~ c;uTie(l at Mturri~d CQ~t, .loos •vents !!lll)' iJ\~l~de indiootlon:,; tba! the deblots 'It 
mtp.~tienclng. sisniticl!l\1 !ihaooiil diff'l{)ufcy, dilfault or dr.Hn_queney in. interest or prfncipat !laJill~n1s 
indication~ iMl they Will enter benl;tuptcy o•· o1he" iinam:.ial lieP!fllioi>atrnn 3l:ltl c.henges in ~rears or economic: 
conditions I bat .oorrt.late witlt tl.ofaults. 

For financial BISCL'S ~ried 1\U.lllnrtised cost (i11cludfn~ loam; alld receivables:),. a ~=~"' oUow;mce-uccoum.i;; 
~~>,eil to. reduce t~ l:lll'r)'in& amount vr finn:1r~ia I aesets im!l'li..OO by credit lo;;ses. A'tlar "-ving taken ttll possible 
Jlluw.-ures t.f reoovery, if tile rnan~sement e"talflish.es that the IJ1ll'rying nma11nl eilnnot be recovered ~y &n)' 

m.e111~, at thst po)nl tnt> writing. off aroonn1s urc char-g~ (o the. aii<Hvunct. account Dr the clltl'yltl(i amotlpt of 
lrllp'llred lioaooial o.~selS ;, roduced tlir,ectly If no impairmern amount Ll'liS prevfOLISI}· rooo&nfsc4 in til~ 
nflowanc~ U:rotlflrs. 

When me terms llf t:il'tllllcial os!'¢1S th9t would otheL':Wis·~ hii"e bet-It pa~t due nr imp.~ll'\ld /love. bc<:o r~negdtla).ed. 
rbe Branch recognises the impaltMc•tt for ~uch iimntcfai ao.s,.ts by- taki~s illlo aC@vl1t 11w o.r•&t11illenns as l1 
tlcie tetms have n~,>t be~n. re11~obated 1<11 that fu" ru~eve{lts tl;l~l have ~l1rre4,are:-dill)' ey,>nsid11red, 

iJerec.ognirtr1h 

FhteodsJ assets are d~~ecognised where !lw ,connactuu.ll')ght to receipt oJ ~~~~h flows e>'llpiJ:e~ or the 11sset l1 
m~nsfeJ:J'ed to anod•er n.~tzy, 'l'!h=by the entity Oll- lrlnger hit!l JIJO' oignltlcant continuin~ mvolv~m.en( iu lhv. 
M ks and benc(lU;. ~ociatcd with the 11sset. .ftmsncia:l lisbilili~es. are dere<:o!lllised Wb~rc \lie Rlauid (ltlliJ>'lltions 
;>re- diSilb~rge!l, :cancelled or expire. Tiie dltf~n'CII betw~ the car.ymg anto\tnr r.lf tl11• fi.llnneial Ji~~i!lly 
~J;tingul9hed or transf~r~d tu .. nothe,. p~rty 1111d tt•c i\Ur value of ~onsidt:J'3:tiou poid, hrol4<Hog 1he !mMfo• of 
nofi .• c~~fl assetS or tial\i I ities u sumed,1s. r'(>oogp.Jsed 111 profit or lo.s. 

i)} New Act.:vuntlng SbnWirds for Application in ful\lrc l';<riads 

The AASB h.as l!>sue.d e llumbcr nfm.m.: and ~mended A.waunliJ\g Sum()ards 1Wd' lnterprfllt iiP11S that have 
mand;1locy appl!eatiun d>ttes fur flrture rep<>rtlng, periods, some: Q.fw)t)clt are •elcVs:ilt to !he BrMoiJ. Tile ~1'lll~iT 
has de<>lded l!ot to ""'Jy o;doptllq)l-of thcJJ8\V' a!ld .Mmende4 [lf011010)ef:<n011111. The 3rao.ch '1 II.~Se~.;:\lellt <lfttte 
new \ll:!d amended prmwu=ents· that &I'll relevtn•t !Q ·\hr- Braneh buf nppllcable in fi11Ure 1'¢1\<ll'ling perlo(fs. is 
set "''! below: 

AAStr -?· Fluneisl ln.stTumeniS' (l)eeem ber Z(ll 0) and' AASD 201 ~ 7: Allltifldml:tlts to At1$J..r1fian. 
.Aceilun:!J•e Sh•!ldards arisiqg from MSB '9 {D•cember 2(}.1 0) {tlll(llicabl~ for lll!l\lla l roporting ~~rWds 
rorr!m\lllut~g.on nr afteT I Jan1.1a1')' 201.3). 

Tile~,; Stortdards are ~pplicablc re\rO:.pec:t!vtl)' 3nd mllltltle lrtlie4 I>CcjAiir.e(!l'!lldB fur lite: cJMslliC>Ition 
and tnOll-'ftlremeM of fi'nonci:d io.Stnltn¢nl~. as \i>e1l ~ I'CCQgf\ition 111sd <kirYWgJlit!On 1\lquire.nentt fPr 
!inru~cll<l instJ·unle<llll. 



1\U!j.TRAl.IA:N t'iU~STNG PEDEM T!ON 
(\V!lSTETl.N AUStRALIA!'{ BRANC.ll) 
NOTI!.S TO 'THE FINANCIAL STI\ fEMENT.S, POR. TilE. YTIAR E..'IDEO 30 JUNE 201 ~ 

~1) N<M Ac~uurrt:i~!rStandards for Apptic~tidn in Future PcrioJ~ contilJued 

Tt1r. k;~y c.iJranges tn<ide Co ~ouuHng n:;quirements include: 

~.<irnpleying 11\o classifit:lltion~ of financiaJ ass~ lnto tho,;e catrie<l at anlt~l'llsccl C<ffl aod lbQ;t> 
!lalt'ic<l at fair vof~: 

romoyiug the taillling rules nssooiated wirh beld·IO·Illa.turlty ~ssets; 

t<:rMvlng tfte J'fXlUlrcrnents til sepli1'8t~ 1;m.d :fuil vnlue IIJTl.bc4dM deflVllfivcs !i~Jr financiKI 
nsSets-curr.lcil at rmro~1ised<;OSI~ 

- .atiow1n.,g an ii1'!\'(KI\ble efectlo1J on 1nltlal re~ogni\ioo to Pl=t g~ins and 1=~ on 
invc~tm,.ms la equity JllStrU/1\ents ina~ are nol held {or ttnd ilfg in l)ffulr ~'Omptt:het!$lve inoM~C­
Oi>lld~ds in r~ Of these tnV~;~mnenls t!NII aro a remm on illvtsllnwl1:811 be =g~ in 
1m•fit Of IO';;s nod Jhcru •s rro itn-gainnenloc n:cyehog ou dispollal or ll.e imtromenl; 

- te<;JUiti11g: finUJlcinl ass~~ 10 be redassitiC>d wncrc !here is a chlinge In an entity's business 
rnode! a.~ tli~ :u>e in h ially classified l:r.J,sei! on: 

{n) the objtellye of theernity's. busineb'$ model tot 'Tiilrifi.S}og 11\.e financial r.sset~; and 
(b) the ¢hora«~ri~rics ofthecQntr<ulliJ!.d ~li$b floW~ and 

- req11iri11g a11 Ofllil)' tl•at ohoo:«:s to measore e r=nc!lal Uiib/lity at talr value to Jite.W>! tloe. 
portl011 oftlle chuuge in irs fnlr l(llluo <Ill.~ to olwnges ill lhc cnticy 's owu. credit rrsk io. o!h~ 
compr.:l\onsive il)a_.me, ~~~ Wlletl lhiil would c:re~Ue all accountln~ mismtttcll. 1/ -sucll a 
misiruiich would be cn;atcd or enlarged. tht> e.~tity is required ro pn.S~ul. ..II nhonges in fil!r 
value (includil)g tbe cffoeiS· df enansesJrr tile cr~ll\~ risk of' the lial>ilcty) fl)' rrQfit or los~. 

1'he$e Stani!s.rd~ ·were <n.1tl'dlitdrily ·~!>Pli>1!ble tor ''n~ual J'CJ1ur1i'lg periods COififllettCtllg: ton ot 
after l January !1.0·13·. Howeve-r, AASB 3012~6: Amendmerns Iii Aus!n!.l l~n /\ccounting 
Stan~ - 1-.dandarory Bff-ective Date of ·AA~~ 9 «no '"fr.'il)sitioll DlsciOilllr.::J (issued 
Septenib.,;t10 12) cefl:ts the; 11Wid..'U:OJY app.lleatlon dati< Qf MSl:l ·9 fi'Ont I Janll>ll)' 2013 til I 
Jart~ary lO i-S Jo lighLoffhis ma~~to ihe mfin~tory effem!vc&le, '\J:Ie SrlUICh is~ ro: 
!lllop~ AASB 9 111\d AA~ 20ltl--7 for tlte anutllll repon ing puiod eJ~dJ'ogl I Dec~rtrber :!015. 
Alth<lut>.ft the members of til~ oommiitee. antielpu~.<. lbat the adoption of AAS» 9 and Ai'.SB 
2010-1 m~y haveR Stgtlfftaanl impact 011 the l1fartc/1's linancialinstniments, il iS i(lJpl'lieticable 
at lftis stage t o) provide n r&asot>aNe estlm~t.e ofnroh llllflnc~. 

AASB 165-:i : AppllcMion ~r ·rle.rs of At~>'<trathm .1\c..colmhng St.!ndal·,b and AASB' ·zotO-:i': 
A•ner1dorents tn (\us\htlian Accuun\ios .Standards al'iSilt!> l'rOJil ReduGed D[geJit~liN R\\CJllireinetlts: 
(ap'(lliila,ble fo• alli!Uill reporting pariod$ ~'OrMICfl<:ing on iori\Jlcr I Jtdy :!Q 13). 

'liAS 0 I 0$3 esta&lishes 11. revised clifterertttaJ llnam:ial rcvorhn& frllm•worll consistmg of rwo r~rs pf 
li"am:i•l ~ng requiremelrl6 rortlio3C euti~ pT\lp8l'iag gen~raL pw;)o'"" unandal Stalell<!ll t!:: 

Tier I: A<~ra,Uan 1\ccountin€; Star«l.ruda; w.1d 
Tier~' A.llstrafieM Acco~ntfng,StaJl£1ml$ Redll!!t.:lt Oisolcl~llrt:. keq<•iremenls 



1\ LISTRA 1.(!'\N N lJR,!,,INO FEDERAT'ION 
( IV'!:!ST}1RN AU.S'I'RAWAJ>/ BRANCH) 
Ntl11iS TO TI-m F1111 A.NC"M.L ST A 'J'~!Vil!Nl'S fOIHH..E YEA~ END ED }fl JI)NB-20 I ~ 

1- St».te•n«~ I Qf ~ignilic~11t J\C!)<lllttiinl,l· policies- CJ>lllil)ll~!l 

1,1) )lew Aec.ourrtiog StMda~:ds· for. A.ppflootifttt lll Future Pofiods • oonl]uued 

'l:ier 2 ot".tht ti:am~wotk t;l)lt1pris~s t.hereaogttltion; tne<!.Svremenr anq ptesenttldGrr tequi"¢lllellt$ 'ii>f"Tie.r 
I, bill ;ontllins siguitlb'antl~- /ewer disclosure re.quircme"ts. 

Sin~e t)1e Brmtch fs 11 not.-fot']lrofit prlwne &ec-tor entity, it qvalifi~s fc~ the red"ceP. d~ctos~t·~ 
rsqlti\eme~t.s forTi~r 2 etll'it1e.~! {t'is.1mticipated tlmHhe. Bt'lll'¢}1 will take at.fvuntag9 of Ti.er2. repdrt!ng· 
at a later (Me. 

- AASB· 401?-2: Amcudment.s to 1\l)strari~n Acwuntlng Smndnrds - Dill'llo.sU1'eli - ·Off'Sdllng 
l:'ina)Jcia! As;:ct~ and Flnancin.l LioiJilitio~ (a[\plicabl~ !bl' •tJ!IllJAI repottiug p'eloiodl; ·oo\nllJ~nCing on or 
,;fter 1 .Jnnual')i ill13}. 

I\J\.S:h!. lJO!>H2. principal\}' ;~mends AASB 'h f'lnandal lnstrwncnt;;: l)l:\.closul):IS' (0' require entities-to 
·inelud~ i:nfQI'l11'l\timr tivlt ~vliJ er1abl~ \l~~rs ;;ffbeir frnnfi<:.ifll statemen~· l'o.cvalwo.le tile: effecl l)t p.QI.tilltial 
eff~t o.( ne.tlihs an:angerne,hts, ~1\0iuding, r~lit's of s.et-off ll5soc.tatetl with ll;e entily's recpgnisetl 
fi110~W.l ~sets ani! reuognised fl'hRI!cin!lfal)Jllti<iS; 0'11 tltp ~ntity.'s financial pc.~itinn. 

~ !\AS !:I 2012-J! Amcttdmci\ts to ~t(s,tratiijn !ccoonting Standards - Ofi'settillg ltlnanclal .~~s~t~ @Ad 
FlMnuiaJ hiabili!'ies.(appHcsble (hr Jtnmtal r~~pooittg-P,'e~.iQt!s cQmmenoingon or after I Jaquacy 20-L4). 

This ·atandard slid~ 4pp!iu6tio11 gtitd~nee to AASU !3'2:: F'immclaf lnstnttncnts: Prasa,tl«l~tn to ~r~ss 
pot'enti~f i'llcomis:teJI~its ldcntit:i0\! in applytng wme of t~e·offi:~Jug criteri~· or AASJ;l )321 incllldi'ris 
-cllllfl'ying tl(e. me-antllg of ".CUrre/ltl.l~ l.\11$ A l~gaJI~ el\lor<;~able· right of set-off', an.d that some jsl'O>~ 
1;e'ftl!!me~I ·~~Mcn\s. may be consldered equt'r.<llennm net ~~>tjlemc!\L 

Thi~ Sllmdnl'll is not I'X)l.t.Ctc<l'to ~ignifir.a)Jtfy flnp11ct tlte;.Branch'-; llnanc;ial stlll¢ments. 

· AASB 2012-'5! AmendmentS--to A'<l-~tt1lli:m.Accounting.Stnndruxlsndsing from A!Ulua:['lmprove!ilenb 
?ClOst-:2011 Cyde.(appli<:abk for. amtual. rcportins.ll'>~'iods co.mmenpilfg Dl! or afte1: 1 JllOI.IIIJ\Y· 21llJ-), 

'T}ti~ Sn;:Jd&nll!mcnd;; ~ l'ltiUibt'-r'of A\Jstra 118!• AWltuntm,.B; Stand<irds as ~-,;onse.IJIIen"e.oftlte i1JSIIt!Jlc<> 
of Annual fm.provcmeilts· to !FRS.-2009-20 It €yel~ liy i:lw Jn~em~ltl!lnl}li\~e<oUJiliog St<111<klrds .Board," 
i ti1::lu<Jmg~ 

• A ~;iii 1: firsr, time: A4oplLM' .tJJ Al!! tnllian .t\;;countlilg Slimtlords 10 clnrit):. the req)Jlretn-ent~ 
irt re~p¢.et u1"1hc appJic.atiGlJ of AAS.B I Wit eft M · ifH!i!y diseort~lnucs -and then r:esumes-apJll¥ing 
Ausln!llll.tl ·A.:cmmri ng St<U~darcls; 

- AASfi tO i : Pl\::sllDMi<:m--of Fmonci'lll Staternents,.an4 .~I\ SB. \ ~4: ln!f?r,r!fl .~'inancifll R~porting 
to Qlnri!)< ilie r~qt!iflll11~111~:fut ~sentiug.~<om~alative ir\fl'mnation~ 

~ t\As·g I 111: Jltope1ty,,. Plilf\t ~ 'RqQipinent ro darit)' tbe sooountfng- treatment 'l'}f ~nan> parl!\; 
stand-by eqtdpm~nt ond servicing equiptnent; 

' .J\1\313 Jl2 J!lfd Jh\<:fpr~;tat[on 1.: Members! Sh~~ in 1\JQ"oper;ative f\1\titics: ·a11d iSimtJ;ij' 
!nstru<C\tnls· to clarifY lhc sc.cuuMiiug ·tn.,a'\men~ of any lilt ef:ftl::tof a dis;fibtnio« to·l10.ldCI'$ oF 
eqtftty iMIIulllent!>; "and · 



1\l.JSWRALIA."J ]'Jl:IR\SINO Ft!IJE:RA liON 
(WF.S rt;tt'N AUS"t'RALJAN P.RANCH) 
NQTES 'fO 1'H'B PfNA'N01 AL STAT6MEVJ~ PC>l\ 'I'm> Yl':./>.R SNf>lifl'lfJ JIJNB 2U I :l 

! . .S!Ili!'J11~111 Qhi~J1ifi~au• -a~w~mtiil.g poli~illll - cmitume~ 

(j) New Accounting Stnfldards fur Apptio~t<oo in Fun1re PcFiods - ~:UntWilCd 

- AA~B IJ•\ to taciutme C\Jl1Sis~r\ey betweCP the measures of cnl•l MSet3 and Jf~bll ilios a11 
enilty 1cpol'lll tor tt~ segments 1nlts lntewu and &lllNlll finanoilll statem<>nw, 

'l'bls Srllndatd is not~-pe~tod (o signi l'lcantzy impntrthe. fironeh '3 finanoinl slstoments-. 

(IO)'Revcnue anll0tber lnoolli~ 

Sale~ revenue· 
)'l{embef!" liuPSCMJl\IUnS 
~IIi e.~ 

Other revenue. 
Other iuoome 
Gxlllll~ luld/on1PI1St!On> 
Reoe•ved fr6m Austtalll\n Nuriin& Pe~on 
lndn.wial Uniun of Wotkecs; Perth - Capit!!!lon fec;s 
'l'QJ;al revenue 

(b) 'OtllON!Jq)ellses th)lll ordinary aot!Vitie~ 

Audit foeS' 
Legal cosr&­
Do!•l\tiuns iilld ;gram> 
Cl>1•felell~ .a.nd 111ecthl!l CX(l<!ns.es 
fleestalluwazu;lls - meelingt~nd c:onfur.,t!CC!i 
P~a~ftlt>s- 'ial\0 Act or RO RQglllatiolli 
ArfJtialicJ\ tees 
Com!)ijl;;o~· ~iK 
Cui!Stdllratlon. to empleyors, for payroll deducl,io."s 

Pdid to A ust.o'lllmr~ N'un(U1g Fwratlol\ fndustrllll t:niun nf 
Worl<~rs. l'el'\b; 

Man~gem1mt fl:t~ 
Pllid to Fe.derod I 'OJlloe.: 

Caplr.aJion fees 
Servi« f"tls 
s~bscr,pilc!'l fe;,s 

1'11id tO Oonk West: 
WA Rrnnch bonk fh;.rges 

ToJal U!h;rr e:\!p~n~tlll from ordioary upemnng a~liVhie:. 

2013 
s 

! 91. 7Cl3 

:.t:;.·;-z 
(Ql~ \~< 

---+2 ~ I ].1 

172,7!111 

.um. 
s 

374,719 
9,426 
~.s54 



AUST!iAr IJIJ'l NllRSiNG F.RII.ERATTON 
(W$TBR'N ·1\USTML.!AN llMNCH) 
NOrBS TO THE f'fNII.t.ICii\t.STt\TEMRNTi:i FOR TI!E. VCI\R 81\'PBDJO JUN£'10~) 

WitJt eft'e?:t ll<) t July 20Q6, all ~'ltpe~eJl CXC~p! ti)J' c:;~piiRtion fws are (lo,.;oned llllU pai;j by du~ llitlu;t No 
str.,.;~,. f«J '11ild be~ charged to the .Bro.lll)l\ 

Capitntion fee>1 m~ paid. to lhe Fedcor.U Office of the. AnstrAiia.n Nursiotg fe'deratit>n, whiGb. are- disclOS!:d -a~ .aoo 
e.~pe11:1e in the> Income Statemeut, 'i'l\c:l~ t;,ell are detefm11ot~ol 'by the l"td~'ll Office. 

"fhe Fedtr"I Offiee of th~ .l\us~nliatl Nursiug re.dllr.atloll t10qttest< thai the branches, indtldlnj:t the \Vtsl 
A~$!l'alioo \lraacll. C(lntributc townrrl~ various ODI'!r.ttil\g !lbtivilies, These eoJttributlorJ'S '1\ro !li!cf~td a.s a!'l 
~xpcoso. i:n tho; Sratemet\l nt fncotn~ S1aiOI'IlCnl, ' Liles~(~~/; art oicfennined by !flo l.'edernJ Dfl'fc~. 

Ct1sh at b«nk 

10 11 
~. 

2011 
.~ 

All ca~h irnnsaations nre nantl l<d on bohHif of lhtl Brand; by 1he Ausmtlio.n Nursing ft.lleratlnn ludt:strial 
Union or Work!ll"s, Perth. 

CURRM·T 
RccelV!Ible from rellUecl PJ11'C)I> 
1 .oon -Au~m11laJ1 Nucsiug Fe<ierJ~OII frututtrial 
tft1ion or WA)fkeJ'S', 'Perth ( llnseOllr•d) 

~. Finallti'al.~"fli?Ort 

2UI :Z 
$ 

11W .Union. hus ~g.reed b:l a J'C!\Illwlon of C<JunciLto l'f'O•l(h: finane•al $llppo11 to the ~Wutch 'iD that It ntlOl' mw 
till J:fcbfs m; llt>J When Uacy full due. 

R.ewndlistJo, ·orcasb Oow from opu.ntiont Willi 
n<~J cutren~surplu•·ul'tc•• lncomc-!ll:t 

'Ntt €:1u~ S\ln>lus after- i!W~>rne ta~ 
Changes in e:;.sth ~ntlli!Jbllitics: 

lnerenrsc in BCCOII<tts reoe.rvahlealli\6tlfc,<Jebitor> 
h•<:~~as.e fn •ccounll. paynbl~ al\d other 1\il\lllliles 

.2013 
$ 

r82.J41 

(1!12,401) 
_ ____@ 

20IZ 
s· 

J ~9,S14 

{159,814) 

.AU 1:a5h \CI.II!SdetiOns <tte ll:mdled 011 ]l¢hnlf of tbc Rn.ncl! by the Alll>1ratian Nur~an& Fcdcrnl;iott ln!luetrial 
Union o.l' Workers.. Petth. 



AI(JST[I.A[.[J\~1 NURSI'NCJ P'6Di:!AATIO'N 
IWBSTEBN A.USTf!.Al<JAN RRA.'/Cl[) 
lll0~l 'HS1'0 THJ1 HNANCIAL ~A IB!vi1¥'1TS I'O)l;THH YEAR ft'/iiJElJ 30 JU}'IE~OI:I 

7. fnfannnt:i~J.UO fw. (lt'\\Yidt'il lo J\f~•,.b<:•s or GCI<tt'h!lt !Y1J1n11a-:r 

l11 l1Cr.ordall¢e with ~te reqllltel1len\S of the Pail' W\Jrl< (RegJSle<ed Organiso.tlolu) Acl.29'091 the jl\tto)ion ol 
Jllernbors is dta~11L (g. 1\le provi3ions•uf Sub..SeQiOii~ ( I), ~) .nnil (3) of S~¢li.<ln 77':! wb.ich re"d. as follows; 

0 1 A tl!Omb.er of a rertMttn!l uni.t, llT s (!l~ucnol Manager, mil.)' apply to th~ rCJXl71ing 1111it far. speei fllld 
presCJ'lOed infcm1a1ion ill tel.atioo to 1h~ r~'Jlorti'ng unit to be made avijJ;ililo 11J lhe p~r$oll making the 
Bjlpfie<~tlbn; 

(2} The applicnlion mu.st. be mud~ In 1111iti!ll' aud .mu~~ ~P•Ci.fY' 1!1e. ·per<nd witlrln whicb, md the mtulller- ln 
.whilll1, lhe information Ill to be mrult avaHab!e:. Tht'! perit•CI "'"'"'-nat be les$ tl\ati 14 dll)'s ~fier the.sppl illation h 
given. to the reporting unit; ~nd 

'TI1" tlr~•wh 's fi!Uittcial insrrurnent:! consl~L mainly or ~~c.otwts =~hQ~l~ nnd accounts Pll.Yllble: 

.PitWiciaJ ':tSSCU 

Ac<;()Unls r«;ciyablllS$d othcntebtors 
T o!.al financial a•sets 

Fht1li\WU1iabillii.t.o 
1\ccounls payable! and. otllt• P"Y:•bfi!S 
To)t~L fina_uQitjlll~'bll iti'es 

2l)JJ ~12 
$i $ 

·~17,073 
.,: t:z;1111 

ifl 

J'he Sntll~h is nol ex!XlSur'C lo an} iruerest r9ll! ri$)(. a.~ il does n()l h~Vll any ln<ecest bearing finoncbl 
tnswmMts 

Tha Rtaoch is 1\!lt elCJ!iilSCit to Ilut:>tunttons irt forclg.n cwrroot•les. 

(iii) Liquidlty rl~k 

(iv) Cl'OOi~ risk. 

The m~lmum expo>orc to credit ri$1<., ol<C(tl.dinl( 1be val~.~t> of ~ny cnlhrteralot• ot~er s:wJTit)(. al IJala:nc-e 
ante m o'cL:tll<fl ise<l fulaJieial a.ssets ·~ lire oanjlin~ amoont, as diolii<Jl>etl in the sllllement of iloanci•l 
potit1il;m and·n9\l!s formlns par1.of !J1e at<:Ouots. 

The Bra.~ch ~II$ a.q ;JCI)OUIR ~eceivllble (rom tlttc AtiStm.lill.n Nut'll'm.g .FcdC{AtiOn Industrial Onion t)f 
Work~t'S, l!enl1. '!'h~ Union llns agreed by ~.lltrtion of council to proVide ll~lll!c-istl. ~ltPPllli to 'ttle 
Branch. 



AUSl'.R.A·LJAN i'ftlRSI?>O P£DSM110i\l 
(\Vf!S ffl~ ~~V~I RAL1A!Ii BRANCA\ 
N0Tf'.S TO 11if FIN A ~CIA.L S1'"' TI!.MfiNTS' FOR Tlffi YEA]{ SN{)£!lJQ IUNG ZO lJ 

8. l1fn&oc:t .. t RJ.slt Mlmllt;C»ll\lnt - -toot(nll•·ll 

(b) Tl'll•sury Risk Matll!f!«ment 

'tbe llnlall Gu behalf qftn~ Bltlllch. l'tl!Jlllnrly revi¢'-r and e•·~l<~ttt<t qe~sury tnana.,"''"'"lt stratcgi;:s in the conte>:t 
uftl (o moiflt'Went ceoMmir.c:oudilioua 1111.d forevast~. 

The ElrMch dfli!S not bave· Ill\)' wvosrment iJ\ '[isled 1wesllnonG, Pill' Qlher ~~set~.and otJter {iftbil iliec tl\6 net f.'lir 
ra'lu:: ap\)roxim<)t~ t!•eit ~a.qylns •aluct Tbtrre tra~ ~en n'O wn!tl down of finnociat asset val ues ~$all fur1ds on 
d~posll are ""~~led ru rtlafiS.bthetr canying amotlllts. 

'The aj!~:rtc caJrying~m<'~nts oft1nanelaf ~<$ smd fJnahCis.lllabii!tics nto d is~Jiosed i n. l1uo staremeol ul 
!itl<tnai;Jl ~sltiun ai>U in the note~ fOI'(I\ing jlanof(l~ lll:touMs. 

1'be> Stl!le Scc~ is oJJt a.wt~re.~[ 1my f'ru.rter or eireum;tllJit:t: slr.ce lire. e!lll ot 1119 tlrt3Jidal )'ellt tlml has 
t\lgni{iearttly afteccorl or tUlLY· .!llgatillnallfly affet'f I he ·operati11ns of !be 'arat>ch, the reouli of tho,e· operlllions <>T 
lhe state-of .ufflli.~ of tlte B~dr iq sllb.tequenrtm~n~ial. years exceprf•'• lhe following! 

Th-. ll raJiob 'bAh ~lung()(! their n8JJ)e aJ; '~'Auslmiian ;-iursiul} and Mil,l.wif:r:t f t:d:;raticn We~t~m /t.lt~tralim 
Dranch'' slltce ?S'" Ju)y 2QLJ 

•\t II. council me;liqg .b~ld on I%" Ju!;y 20! 4; th~ Colwell. {'esol<ll~ to cltA<&e ttw 8ronl!h I! ~~rvi~ f~ fgr 
ognfrjbuuon by th9 'Vnio11 i11 ruonii'QI. tllt:. 6 rancll op~mjions, Wit!\ eftpel fl'(iJll I July '201 I, tll<> sr.rvice ff~ 
arpfierJ for-tfte ~r Mtlell 30" .I up~ lQ 12 anJ JO JU!IO 40 13 will be ~ecrne<:i in tllt>fio~neial StatetnGli(S ~~~ 1!i .'J O 
Jl.u!e201 ?. 

I 0. Tr·11ila t'ayl\b lcs 

P!lyftblc:;.; ill ~lalall fl>lrty: 
Accou/\1> ~ablb- f'edteol Oflte~J 

11. Otbi!<' Puytlbl~$ 

F'aysbles tct 1"1\.aJ vus!llllmi¢uor. mat(ers 
Cunsiderl\tion (o erl\ployern fOr P'JYI'PII deduc.tioll~ 

(of) 

'20'1:1 
s 

l Vl2 
$ 



MlllntALiAN 1\'lJ.RSTNG l'E))i;f>.J\ Tl,O~o 
(Wl'Sl I)RN AliSTR.A(JAN BRANCH) 
1\IOl'E."- '10 l'llt:ffl'.,ANCIAL 6TA'fBMEN'fSFO~ r!lllYEAR E1)!0p/11 31lJtiNI:\' ~01l 

lZ. DUIItQe~ Combhbt\Dns 

l11ijre wero no 1\,S&:ts ~oqllired or a lioliillty incw,!141 ou« 111 am~Jgal11ld1on or re.~n•ct~rce for !))~ ye-,;t eo,ded 30 
1Wu>2013 

14. Going C'OilCt!fD 

Th~ flrancb 's not reliant Utl tl!e ?otrted finon<.naJ sup()'OrL of .my lillillr rep<wtin& unir.; »nd has not sgrud to 
1'r..:ivtde ••IY o(het rep<1rting unirw1th firu1r.ciaJ ~oort 1u eniUl'e lllt>}' ean conl\n~e una goil\iJ CI)Q;:em ba;;is 

Tile foli<Min_g t;jb!l. pra•ide~ til<> tot-al a1tWUnl oftr~n~actions th.'~ htt¥e b.een ontc.ed into widl r;;ta!\!d pllllies f6• 
1ne Nll~Vflfll year; 

~vepu~ ree~twed fl•mn 
Austtalian Nursing F'edtrati6n Industrial Unlon <>fWorter' Pcnlj 

Cltp!!ali!ln fCc 

&xp~n&~" pa'id to 
l-<:do~j~l Office of Au:;U'llliiiO N ilh:iug feder4tt~ll 

C5]Jita.ti<)J! f~ 
S"rvjce~ f~e 
S•Jbscript1..:!n t1:e 

Amollol!l owEd bj 
... U!>!r.~lia11 Nursing Fedcratl<>o Jnd~ialtJnl<tn or Wnrl;ersNtth 

'trnscctn:w nt call 

A.-pO\ln(s I!W~! til 
Fed""ll Otr<e• of Au.~IJaHan NUI~mg l?e.dl!ratlon 

20 13 
$ 

4]3,.172 
9,3~2 

1,21.1,09J 

60 

1012. 
s 

174,129 
9.421i 
3.'554 

1.03 ... 672 

Uni1m incurs 31111 p1y.o; lbr nll thb QlltgOh\g ""Jl=e~ ;ulll no ~ttvite~ fees are ollarged lhr Bl'llrtch. f'or the year 
cn\1e<i 30• June .21)1'1-,. lhe Bra!Uln "has oot !'llbOrde<J any bupafr111ent tJf A!<lCI~abl<$ relatir,g to omount~ owed by 
the llnh'Ul (2011· 51'111), '\'his aso<~Ssmo:Jlt is 11i1dertai."en ~:!&b 1wMeiaJ ):•ar ihrougb examml!lllo ili<> fio~IMul 
po~it!<)D of11•~ tlnil>n pud thl: •nrui<et 111 •vllidt tl1e Union openue.~, 



AVSTRALIAl-: NUR;SlNG r21)E1tA1'lO~I 
(WES'fmtll/ AJ)STTV\biAN BR,A~CH) 
'40:CGS 1'0 1'Jf!\ F&ANC14L. STA '{"E'\IIl!.l>ITS f!QR THE. \'RAR l:NDE.U JO ,)UNE2.()J3 

Dlo;t~;tcred ~>ffio.e ond ptinctpal pln.ou anhe Branch o;: 
A~urallno ~ur~ing f'ed~tu.m 
2til) Pic.r Street 
Perth, \VA 6000 



A\JS'I'l~AI..IAN NU.RSINCI IISDERA TlON 
(\VF.~'T\;II!.i'l AOSTRAUAN ORA.Nt.ti) 
011BVI f!NG R£PC>.R 1' 
AS 1\1' 30 ll~E 1013 

The l'lmn&!J CouMil, bein~ th~ <:onrro1tt~e- ~f Mer\~gemenl for tb{. purROBJIS of th~ Pair Wock (Regi~lered 
Org-JnfsatiOillf) Ar;i '2<109, pro:lCfll\!. irs (!peJ'!ltiug tcpoitofth<: Au~mllian Wursin~ fed~rnlion (Wes~ern Aostl'lll•:ut 
Bran~~.~} for tl•o:: tlolicoc.iaryear crukJ JQ Jun~ 21113 

l. Frhicipu) A~:livlti~s 

·~ rnn\:ipal actl>lifics of \Jll} I:Jraunh during t»e ff:owct;tl yecr ·were the lndustrlnJ ttnd prC!f'e'..si.onal 
repres~:ntaclon ol nurse;: and nurslno; 1'\'o sl~ificnllt clllul&c in the t\lU1JJ1! of these a~t!vi~ies o.:eurred. dccnns;tl\8 
\IQ:U: 

Tile r<;su)L!! oftnose.a.:tivities 11<etc tho! deli Vel)' or ,-,y[-consls!"nt w1rb tlte ol>jeots of(IJ~ orw\J\isatl<>ll ID]d l 
S<Jtplus of $1 02L7 ,(lJ 3 , !bert: \Vcr\l 110 slgnliocant cl1,~ng~s "' the. Amnoh'• fiuanclcil afJlUrg during.11l<-;;e111'. 

·A review qf fh.c op~r~Hon~ r.f tb~ Bnlnt<b d<irin.g tlie finanpjal ydlr il!ld th" re>ulr o( thil~e opel'iltions ltl'<O ar 
~oJiows: 

Totlll ~l'<lntm inl.'rtt~:~ed by 10.5$% and exl!enS"-$ increllll~ by \U4')G. 'liild ·reslolied in net wurptu~ of .fJ S!,J41 
t\lJ11~artd to oetsurp litstlf'.li 159.81& ho theprioJO)'CIIr. 

3 . ..lll)!bt oitlletll!leTH to t!!lil).ll1 

Me~t~l!euntai~ the>tiphl. to "'s ign from ifo~ Ausrr~lia.t~ NJJr;;.lng .Fedetation ill ~conlanco with Sl"<tlon 1!) ¢the 
l'e<ie.t>ll R.ule~ 9J\rt Soction 194 t:>f !)»Pair WoJI\ (.R~s)$1eretl 0fg:!Jlis~th.;ns) Aut 2009 ~'tl111 RO .Atl ''). \rl 
:.ocord~)t9« whit Sccri6n 114(1) of t~e RO Ac: a mewb\11· t:~f an ~srui().n lllO¥ res>gn &r>ll) meJ]tller.ship b}' 
Written rwt\c;t :.tk!rc;;se<J and de1itered tQ fi f'CfS.QU dt:sig\1H!f>o:l> for f'he p~r~ ln the rut~ of th,e M~:.'lllliS~!IM or 
s b;Dn"h of the; orgllJiiS~\lun. 

Nb nfticohnltler uf·tho, Bran~h CotnlW nci; as n i:rust.,.,.of,. supeiM.tH\fllion fund ns a 1esUit of 1\lelt .post\lon on 
the Br.moh Co)JmciJ. 

S. Number oJ meml>era 

The nwlber pt' tn~tllber.;. of the (olrlllleh «t tltc end of the financial )'Cilr aoncunted. 10 2S,413. Tile. rtgistt.r of 
membets (t{'th~ Ure;nc~ WO!l maintained ilt aecprdncoce>With 1he l'llfr W011c (ReMi,srete.i Organisation$) Acl.2000, 

The Brtnle)j has nn eltlj\kiY~- A:J( \lint "- po."'lformed otl b!lll•lf of tile aranell is uM.:tlalreu by P~>l'SO!l~ wlto tl"' 
dth~ etl:\plnye\l~ of tb~ Au~tta(icm 1\ur~ina f'edet1ldou lndu:.~ri>!l Unloco of Workers Perth (A "'f (UW[') or 
elc<l!td ofttcors Qf the B<3ncl, 



f. US'tiVI.tlA~ Nll~SING fi'l'OBRATi0/11 
(Wr!Sll'YIN "llSTRildl\lfol<Al/Ctl) 
CJ'l!,RA'l'INO ~1\l'OR T 
t'lS II t lQ Jl • .'NTl ;!(! 1-l 

Dpl'l"'ttng Rtplirt f=U.~u.a r 

.'(.,..., 
Medi:O[S<!Il 
Trtsl\ fu"!)<• 
Dl )>,.,be,. 
~•J' Slttclai\' 
Nt~t«IIo ·r.; (pi "'~Jous!y. Sl!oeby) 
Mli-hlol Clan'!~' 
Sarnud·Coo«ill&~on 
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Maxim Audit Hall Chadwick 
255 Hay Street, Subiaco, WA 6008 

PO Box 8217 Subiaco Eost, WA 6008 

T: +61 8 9489 2555 
F: +61 8 9489 2556 
E: info@maximgroup.com.au 

moximgroup.com.au 

~ISE YOUR POTENTIAL 

We have audited the accompanying financial report of the Australian Nursing Federation W A Branch (the Branch) 
which comprises the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2013, the statement of profit or loss and other 
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, notes 
comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory infmmation, and the certification by the 
members of the Council on the annual statements giving a true and fair view of the financial position and performance 
ofthe Branch. 

Council's Responsibility for the Financial Report 
The Council of the Branch is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in accordance 
with Australian Accounting Standards (including Australian Accounting Interpretations) and Part 3 of Chapter 8 of the 
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and for such internal control as the Council determines is necessary to 
enable the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due 
to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. These Auditing Standards require that we comply with relevant ethical 
requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance aboLit 
whether the financial report is free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves perfmming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial repoti, whether due to fraud or e1Tor. [n making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting 
polices used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Council, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial repmt. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified 
audit opinion. 

Basis for Qualified Opinion 

(i) S254 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 states "As soon as practicable after the end 
of each financial year, the Council of management of a reporting unit must cause an operating report to 
be prepared in relation to the financial year." 

There has been significant delay in preparing the operating repmi and financial report of the Australian 
Nursing Federation W A Branch. 

MoirmAucl~ ABN 3-IS1Jll118'205 
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(ii) S73.3 of the Branch Rules states "Copies of an audited balance sheet and statement of receipts and 
expenditure of the Branch shall be presented to the Branch Council at least once per year." 

This section has not been complied with. 

Qualified Auditor's Opinion 

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph , the general 
purpose financial report of the Australian Nursing Federation WA Branch , as at 30 June 2013 and for the year then 
ended, is prepared fairly in accordance with applicable Australian Accounting Standards (including Australian 
Accounting Interpretations) and the requirements imposed by Pa1i 3 of Chapter 8 to the Fair Work (Registered 
Organisations) Act 2009, and management's use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the 
financial rep011 is appropriate. 

Maxim Audit 
Chartered Accountants 

Mark Lester 
Registered Company Auditor 
Signed at this day of 

Mo<im Audij AS<N 3-451)2718205 

2014. 
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AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013 

2013 
Note $ 

Revenue 

Capitation fees 413,772 

Membership fees 191,703 

Expenses 

Subscription fees 

Capitation fees 413,772 

Management fees 172,533 

Services fees 9,362 

Current year surplus before income tax (2) 9,808 

Income tax expense 

Net current year surplus 9,808 

Other comprehensive income: 

Total other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 

Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 

Net current year surplus attributable to members of the Branch 9.808 

Total comprehensive income attributable to members of the Branch 9.80B 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
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2012 
$ 

374,729 

172,794 

3,554 

374,729 

155,515 

9,426 

4,299 

4,299 

4.299 

4,292 
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AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
AS AT 30 JUNE 2013 

2013 2012 
Note $ $ 

ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash on hand (3) 
Accounts receivable and other debtors (4) 889,025 879,157 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 889,025 879,157 

TOTAL ASSETS 889.025 879.157 

LIABILITIES 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and other payables (11) 60 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

NET ASSETS 888.965 879.157 

EQUITY 
Retained surplus 888,965 879,157 
TOTAL EUQITY 888,965 879,157 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013 

Balance at 1 July 2012 
Net surplus for the year 
Balance at 30 June 2013 

Balance at 1 July 2011 
Net surplus for the year 
Balance at 30 June 2012 

Retained Surplus 
$ 

879,157 
9 808 

888.965 

874,858 
4,299 

879.157 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
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Total 
$ 

879,157 
9,808 

888.965 

874,858 
4,299 

879,157 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
CASH FLOW STATEMENT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts from other reporting units 
Bank charges 

Net cash used in operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Payment to other reporting units 
Purchase of investments 
Purchase of property plant & equipment 

Net cash used in investing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Payment of borrowings 
Proceeds from Branch loan 

Net cash used in financing activities 

Net decrease in cash held 

Cash on hand at beginning of financial year 

Cash on hand at end of financial year 

Note 

(6) 

(3) 

2013 
$ 

Page 6 

2012 
$ 

All cash transactions are handled on behalf of the Branch by the Australian Nursing Federation Industrial 
Union of Workers Perth. 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013 
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The financial statements cover the Australian Nursing Federation (W A Branch) as an individual entity. 
Australian Nursing Federation (W A Branch) is a branch incorporated under the Fair Work (Registered 
Organisations) Act 2009. 

The financial statements were authorised for issue on 2014 by the members of the -------------------
Council. 

1. Statement of significant accounting policies 

These financial statements are general purpose financial statements that have been prepared in accordance with 
Accounting Standards, Australian Accounting Interpretations, and Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 
2009. 

The Branch is a not - for -profit entity for financial reporting purposes under Australian Accounting Standards. 

Australian Accounting Standards set out accounting policies that the AASB has concluded would result in 
financial statements containing relevant and reliable information about transactions, events and conditions to 
which they apply. Material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are 
presented below and have been consistently applied unless otherwise stated. 

The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis. The financial statements are based on 
historical costs, modified, where applicable, by the measurement at fair value of selected non-current assets, 
financial assets and financial liabilities. The amounts presented in the financial statements have been rounded 
to the nearest dollar. 

(a) Income tax 

Income of the Branch is exempt from income tax by virtue of Division 50 Section 50-15 of the Income Tax 
Assessment Act 1997. 

(b) Goods and Services Tax (GST) 

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST 
incurred is not recoverable from the Tax Office. 

Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or payable. The net amount of 
GST recoverable from or payable to, the ATO is included with other receivables or payables in the statement of 
financial position. 

Cash flows are presented on a gross basis, The GST components of cash flows arising from investing or 
financing activities which are recoverable from or payable to, the A TO are presented as operating cash flows 
included in receipts from customers or payments to suppliers. 

(c) Impairment of assets 

At each reporting period, the Branch assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. 
The assessment will consider both external and internal sources of information. If such an indication exists, an 
impairment test is carried out on the asset by comparing the recoverable amount of that asset, being the higher 
of the asset's fair value less costs to sell and its value-in-use, to the asset's carrying amount. Any excess of the 
asset's carrying amount over its recoverable amount is immediately recognised in profit or loss. 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013 

1. Statement of significant accounting policies- continued 

(c) Impairment of assets - continued 
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Where the future economic benefits of the asset are not primarily dependent upon the asset's ability to generate 
net cash inflows and when the entity would, if deprived of the asset, replace its remaining future economic 
benefits, value in use is determined as the depreciated replacement cost of an asset. 

Where an impairment loss on a revalued asset is identified, this is recognised against the revaluation surplus in 
respect of the same class of asset to the extent that the impairment loss does not exceed the amount in the 
revaluation surplus for that class of asset 

(d) Accounts Payable and Other Payable 

Accounts payable and other payables represent the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period for 
goods and services received by the Branch during the reporting period that remain unpaid. The balance is 
recognised as a current liability with the amounts normally paid within 30 days of recognition ofthe liability. 

(e) Cash on hand 

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at bank which are subject to an insignificant risk 
of changes in value. 

(f) Revenue and Other Income 

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as 
revenue are net of returns, trade allowances and duties and taxes paid. 

Interest revenue is recognised on a proportional basis taking into account the interest rates applicable to the 
financial assets. 

Members' subscription revenue is recognised on accrual basis. 

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST). 

The main function of the Australian Nursing Federation (Western Australian Branch) is to receive from the 
Australian Nursing Federation Industrial Union of Workers, Perth, capitation fees and other amounts shown 
above and to pay such amounts to Federal Office. 

(g) Comparative Figures 

When required by Accounting Standards, comparative figures have been adjusted to conform to changes in 
presentation for the current financial year. 

(h) Critical Accounting estimates and judgments 

The committee evaluates estimates and judgments incorporated into the financial statements based on historical 
knowledge and best available current information. Estimates assume a reasonable expectation of future events 
and are based on current trends and economic data, obtained both externally and within the Branch. 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013 

1. Statement of significant accounting policies - continued 

(h) Critical Accounting estimates and judgments -continued 

Key Estimates Impairment 
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The Branch assesses impairment at the end of each reporting period by evaluation of conditions and events 
specific to the Branch that may be indicative of impairment triggers. Recoverable amounts of relevant assets 
are reassessed using value-in-use calculations which incorporate various key assumptions. 

(i) Financial Instruments 

Initial recognition and measurement 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the entity becomes a party to the contractual 
provisions to the instrument. For financial assets, this is equivalent to the date that the Branch commits itself to 
either purchase or sell the asset (ie trade date accounting is adopted). 

Financial instruments are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs except where the instrument is 
classified "at fair value through profit or loss", in which case transaction costs are expensed to profit or loss 
immediately. 

Class{fication and subsequent measurement 

Financial instruments are subsequently measured at fair value, amortised cost using the effective interest 
method, or cost. Fair value represents the amount for which an asset could be exchanged or a liability settled, 
between knowledgeable, willing parties. Where available, quoted prices in an active market are used to 
determine fair value. In other circumstances, valuation techniques are adopted. 

Amortised cost is calculated as the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability is measured at 
initial recognition less principal repayments and any reduction for impairment, and adjusted for any cumulative 
amortisation of the difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount calculated using the 
effective interest method. 

The effective interest method is used to allocate interest income or interest expense over the relevant period and 
is equivalent to the rate that discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts (including fees, transaction 
costs and other premiums or discounts) over the expected life (or when this cannot be reliably predicted, the 
contractual term) of the financial instrument to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or financial 
liability. Revisions to expected future net cash flows will necessitate an adjustment to the carrying amount with 
a consequential recognition of income or expense in profit or loss. 

Loans and receivables 

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not 
quoted in an active market and are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Gains or losses are recognised in 
profit or loss through the amortisation process and when the financial asset is derecognised. 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013 

1. Statement of significant accounting policies - continued 

(i) Financial Instruments- continued 

Impairment 
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At the end of each reporting period, the Branch assesses whether there is objective evidence that a financial 
asset has been impaired. A financial asset is deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there is objective evidence of 
impairment as a result of one or more events (a "loss event") that has occurred, which has an impact on the 
estimated future cash flows of the financial asset( s ). 

In the case of financial assets carried at amortised cost, loss events may include indications that the debtors is 
experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal payments, 
indications that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation and changes in arrears or economic 
conditions that correlate with defaults. 

For financial assets carried at amortised cost (including loans and receivables), a separate allowance account is 
used to reduce the carrying amount of financial assets impaired by credit losses. After having taken all possible 
measures of recovery, if the management establishes that the carrying amount cannot be recovered by any 
means, at that point the writing off amounts are charged to the allowance account or the carrying amount of 
impaired financial assets is reduced directly if no impairment amount was previously recognised in the 
allowance accounts. 

When the terms of financial assets that would otherwise have been past due or impaired have been renegotiated, 
the Branch recognises the impairment for such financial assets by taking into account the original terms as if 
the terms have not been renegotiated so that the loss events that have occurred are duly considered. 

Derecognition 

Financial assets are derecognised where the contractual right to receipt of cash flows expires or the asset is 
transferred to another party, whereby the entity no longer has any significant continuing involvement in the 
risks and benefits associated with the asset. Financial liabilities are derecognised where the related obligations 
are discharged, cancelled or expire. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability 
extinguished or transferred to another party and the fair value of consideration paid, including the transfer of 
non-cash assets or liabilities assumed, is recognised in profit or loss. 

(j) New Accounting Standards for Application in Future Periods 

The AASB has issued a number of new and amended Accounting Standards and Interpretations that have 
mandatory application dates for future reporting periods, some of which are relevant to the Branch. The Branch 
has decided not to early adopt any of the new and amended pronouncements. The Branch's assessment of the 
new and amended pronouncements that are relevant to the Branch but applicable in future reporting periods is 
set out below: 

- AASB 9: Financial Instruments (December 2010) and AASB 2010-7: Amendments to Australian 
Accounting Standards arising from AASB 9 (December 2010) (applicable for annual reporting periods 
commencing on or after I January 2013). 

These Standards are applicable retrospectively and include revised requirements for the classification 
and measurement of financial instruments, as well as recognition and derecognition requirements for 
financial instruments. 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013 

1. Statement of significant accounting policies - continued 

G) New Accounting Standards for Application in Future Periods - continued 

The key changes made to accounting requirements include: 
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-simplifying the classifications of financial assets into those carried at amortised cost and those 
carried at fair value; 

- simplifying the requirements for embedded derivatives; 

-removing the tainting rules associated with held-to-maturity assets; 

- removing the requirements to separate and fair value embedded derivatives for financial 
assets carried at amortised cost; 

- allowing an irrevocable election on initial recognition to present gains and losses on 
investments in equity instruments that are not held for trading in other comprehensive income. 
Dividends in respect of these investments that are a return on investment can be recognised in 
profit or loss and there is no impairment or recycling on disposal of the instrument; 

- requiring financial assets to be reclassified where there is a change in an entity's business 
model as they are initially classified based on: 

(a) the objective of the entity's business model for managing the financial assets; and 
(b) the characteristics of the contractual cash flows; and 

- requiring an entity that chooses to measure a financial liability at fair value to present the 
portion of the change in its fair value due to changes in the entity's own credit risk in other 
comprehensive income, except when that would create an accounting mismatch. If such a 
mismatch would be created or enlarged, the entity is required to present all changes in fair 
value (including the effects of changes in the credit risk of the liability) in profit or loss. 

These Standards were mandatorily applicable for annual reporting periods commencing on or 
after I January 2013. However, AASB 2012-6: Amendments to Australian Accounting 
Standards - Mandatory Effective Date of AASB 9 and Transition Disclosures (issued 
September 2012) defers the mandatory application date of AASB 9 from I January 2013 to 1 
January 2015. In light ofthis change to the mandatory effective date, the Branch is expected to 
adopt AASB 9 and AASB 2010-7 for the annual reporting period ending 31 December 2015. 
Although the members of the committee anticipate that the adoption of AASB 9 and AASB 
2010-7 may have a significant impact on the Branch's financial instruments, it is impracticable 
at this stage to provide a reasonable estimate of such impact. 

- AASB 1053: Application of Tiers of Australian Accounting Standards and AASB 2010-2: 
Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from Reduced Disclosure Requirements 
(applicable for annual reporting periods commencing on or after 1 July 2013). 

AASB 1 053 establishes a revised differential financial reporting framework consisting of two tiers of 
financial reporting requirements for those entities preparing general purpose financial statements: 

- Tier 1: Australian Accounting Standards; and 
- Tier 2: Australian Accounting Standards- Reduced Disclosure Requirements 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013 
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Tier 2 of the framework comprises the recognition, measurement and presentation requirements of Tier 
1, but contains significantly fewer disclosure requirements. 

Since the Branch is a not-for-profit private sector entity, it qualifies for the reduced disclosure 
requirements for Tier 2 entities. It is anticipated that the Branch will take advantage of Tier 2 reporting 
at a later date. 

- AASB 2012-2: Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards - Disclosures Offsetting 
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities (applicable for annual reporting periods commencing on or 
after 1 January 2013). 

AASB 2012-2 principally amends AASB 7: Financial Instruments: Disclosures to require entities to 
include information that will enable users oftheir financial statements to evaluate the effect or potential 
effect of netting arrangements, including rights of set-off associated with the entity's recognised 
financial assets and recognised financial liabilities, on the entity's financial position. 

This Standard is not expected to significantly impact the Branch's financial statements. 

- AASB 2012-3: Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards- Offsetting Financial Assets and 
Financial Liabilities (applicable for annual reporting periods commencing on or after 1 January 2014). 

This Standard adds application guidance to AASB 132: Financial Instruments: Presentation to address 
potential inconsistencies identified in applying some of the offsetting criteria of AASB 132, including 
clarifying the meaning of "currently has a legally enforceable right of set-off" and that some gross 
settlement systems may be considered equivalent to net settlement. 

This Standard is not expected to significantly impact the Branch's financial statements. 

- AASB 2012-5: Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from Annual Improvements 
2009-2011 Cycle (applicable for annual reporting periods commencing on or after 1 January 20 I 3). 

This Standard amends a number of Australian Accounting Standards as a consequence of the issuance 
of Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2009-201 I Cycle by the International Accounting Standards Board, 
including: 

- AASB 1: First-time Adoption of Australian Accounting Standards to clarify the requirements 
in respect of the application of AASB 1 when an entity discontinues and then resumes applying 
Australian Accounting Standards; 

- AASB 10 1: Presentation of Financial Statements and AASB 134: Interim Financial Reporting 
to clarify the requirements for presenting comparative information; 

- AASB 116: Property, Plant and Equipment to clarify the accounting treatment of spare parts, 
stand-by equipment and servicing equipment; 

- AASB 132 and Interpretation 2: Members' Shares in Co-operative Entities and Similar 
Instruments to clarify the accounting treatment of any tax effect of a distribution to holders of 
equity instruments; and 
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- AASB 134 to facilitate consistency between the measures of total assets and liabilities an 
entity reports for its segments in its interim and annual financial statements. 

This Standard is not expected to significantly impact the Branch's financial statements. 

2. Surplus for the year 

(a) Revenue and Other Income 

Sales revenue: 
Members' subscriptions 
Levies 

Other revenue: 
Other income 
Grants and/or donations 
Received from Australian Nursing Federation 
Industrial Union of Workers, Perth Capitation fees 
Total revenue 

(b) Other expenses from ordinary activities 

Audit fees 
Legal costs 
Donations and grants 
Conference and meeting expenses 
Fees/allowances- meeting and conferences 
Penalties- via RO Act or RO Regulations 
Affiliation fees 
Compulsory levies 
Consideration to employers for payroll deductions 

Paid to Australian Nursing Federation Industrial Union of 
Workers, Perth: 

Management fees 
Paid to Federal Office: 

Capitation fees 
Service fees 
Subscription fees 

Paid to Bank West 
W A Branch bank charges 

Total other expenses from ordinary operating activities 

2013 
$ 

191,703 

413,772 
605.475 

2013 
$ 

172,533 

413,772 
9,362 

2012 
$ 

172,794 

2012 
$ 

155,515 

374,729 
9,426 
3,554 
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With effect on I July 2006, all expenses except for capitation fees are incurred and paid by the Union. No 
service fee had been charged to the Branch. At a council meeting held on 18111 July 2014, the Council resoluted 
to charge the Branch a management fee for contribution by the Union in running the Branch operations. The 
service applied for the year ended 30 June 2012 has been accrued in the Financial Statements. 

Capitation fees are paid to the Federal Office of the Australian Nursing Federation, which are disclosed as an 
expense in the Income Statement. These fees are determined by the Federal Office. 

The Federal Office of the Australian Nursing Federation requests that the branches, including the West 
Australian Branch, contribute towards various operating activities. These contributions are disclosed as an 
expense in the Statement oflncome Statement. These fees are determined by the Federal Office. 

3. Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash at bank 

2013 
$ 

2012 
$ 

All cash transactions are handled on behalf of the Branch by the Australian Nursing Federation Industrial 
Union of Workers, Perth. 

4. Accounts Receivable and Other Debtors 

CURRENT 
Receivable from other reporting unit: 
Loan- Australian Nursing Federation Industrial 
Union of Workers, Perth (unsecured) 

5. Financial support 

2013 
$ 

2012 
$ 

879.157 

The Union has agreed by a resolution of Council to provide financial support to the Branch so that it may meet 
its debts as and when they fall due. 

6. Cash flow statement 

Reconciliation of cash flow from operations with 
net current surplus after income tax 

Net current surplus after income tax 
Changes in assets and liabilities: 

Increase in accounts receivable and other debtors 
Increase in accounts payable and other payables 

2013 
$ 

9,808 

(9,868) 

2012 
$ 

4,299 

(4,299) 

All cash transactions are handled on behalf of the Branch by the Australian Nursing Federation Industrial 
Union of Workers, Perth. 
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In accordance with the requirements of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009, the attention of 
members is drawn to the provisions of Sub-Sections ( 1 ), (2) and (3) of Section 272 which read as follows: 

(1) A member of a reporting unit, or a General Manager, may apply to the reporting unit for specified 
prescribed information in relation to the reporting unit to be made available to the person making the 
application; 

(2) The application must be made in writing and must specify the period within which, and the manner in 
which, the information is to be made available. The period must not be less than 14 days after the application is 
given to the reporting unit; and 

(3) A reporting unit must comply with an application made under subsection (1). 

8. Contingent liabilities 

Members' subscriptions in advance: 
No provision has been made in the accounts for members' subscriptions received in advance. This amount 
would only be repayable in the circumstance where the Branch was wound up, however in the normal course of 
events members do resign and are refunded any advance subscriptions paid. 

9. Financial Risk Management 

The Branch's financial instruments consist mainly of accounts receivable and accounts payable: 

Financial assets 
Accounts receivables and other debtors 
Total financial assets 

Financial liabilities 
Accounts payables and other payables 
Total financial liabilities 

(a) Financial Risk Management Policies 

(i) Interest rate risk 

2013 2012 
$ $ 

889,025 
882J}22 

The Branch is not exposure to any interest rate risk, as it does not have any interest bearing financial 
instruments. 

(ii) Foreign currency risk 

The Branch is not exposed to fluctuations in foreign currencies. 

(iii) Liquidity risk 

The Branch manages liquidity by regularly monitoring cashflows. 
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The maximum exposure to credit risk, excluding the value of any collateral or other security, at balance 
date to recognised financial assets is the carrying amount, as disclosed in the statement of financial 
position and notes forming part of the accounts. 

The Branch has an account receivable from the Australian Nursing Federation Industrial Union of 
Workers, Perth. The Union has agreed by resolution of council to provide financial support to the 
Branch. 

(b) Treasury Risk Management 

The Union on behalf of the Branch regularly review and evaluate treasury management strategies in the context 
of the most recent economic conditions and forecasts. 

(c) Net fair values 

The Branch does not have any investment in listed investments. For other assets and other liabilities the net fair 
value approximates their carrying value. There has been no write down of financial asset values as all funds on 
deposit are expected to realise their carrying amounts. 

The aggregate carrying amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities are disclosed in the statement of 
financial position and in the notes forming part of the accounts. 

10. Events after the Reporting Period 

The State Secretary is not aware of any matter or circumstance since the end of the financial year that has 
significantly affected or may significantly affect the operations of the Branch, the result of those operations or 
the state of affairs of the Branch in subsequent financial years except for the following: The Branch has 
changed their name as" Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation Western Australian Branch" since 251

h 

July 2013. 

11. Trade Payables 

Payables to other reporting unit: 
Accounts payable- Federal Office 

12. Other Payables 

Payables for legal costs/ litigation matters 
Consideration to employers for payroll deductions 

2013 
$ 

2013 
$ 

2012 
$ 

2012 
$ 

-= 
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There were no assets acquired or a liability incurred due to amalgamation or restructure for the year ended 30 
June 2013. 

15. Going concern 

The Branch is reliant on the agreed financial support of the Union to continue on a going concern basis. The 
Branch has not agreed to provide any other reporting unit with financial support to ensure they can continue on 
a going concern basis. 

16. Related parties 

The following table provides the total amount of transactions that have been entered into with related parties for 
the relevant year. 

Revenue received from 
Australian Nursing Federation Industrial Union of Workers Perth 

Capitation fee 

Expenses paid to 
Federal Office of Australian Nursing Federation 

Capitation fee 
Service fee 
Subscription fee 

Australian Nursing Federation Industrial Union of Workers Perth 
Service fee 

Amounts owed by 
Australian Nursing Federation Industrial Union of Workers Perth 

Unsecured at call 

Amounts owed to 
Federal Office of Australian Nursing Federation 

2013 
$ 

413,772 

413,772 
9,362 

172,533 

889,025 

60 

2012 
$ 

374,729 

374,729 
9,426 
3,554 

155,515 

879,157 

Union incurs and pays for all the outgoing expenses and no service fees are charged for Branch. For the year 
ended 30 June 2013, the Branch has not recorded any impairment of receivables relating to amounts owed by 
the Union (20 12 $Nil). This assessment is undertaken each financial year through examining the financial 
position ofthe Union and the market in which the Union operates. 
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The registered office and principal place of the Branch is; 
Australian Nursing Federation 
260 Pier Street 
Perth, W A 6000 
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The Branch Council, being the Committee of Management for the purposes of the Fair Work (Registered 
Organisations) Act 2009, presents its operating report of the Australian Nursing Federation (Western Australian 
Branch) for the financial year ended 30 June 2013. 

1. Principal Activities 

The principal activities of the Branch during the financial year were the industrial and professional 
representation of nurses and nursing. No significant change in the nature of these activities occurred during the 
year. 

2. Review of Activities 

The results of those activities were the delivery of services consistent with the objects of the organisation and a 
surplus of$888,965. There were no significant changes to the Branch's financial affairs during the year. 

A review of the operations of the Branch during the financial year and the result of these operations are as 
follows: 

Total revenue increased by 10.58% and expenses increased by 9.65%. This resulted in net surplus of $9,808 
compared to net surplus of$ 4,299 in the prior year. 

3. Right of members to resign 

Members retain the right to resign from the Australian Nursing Federation in accordance with section 10 of the 
Federal Rules and Section 174 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 ("the RO Act"). In 
accordance with Section 174( 1) of the RO Act a member of an organisation may resign from membership by 
written notice addressed and delivered to a person designated for the purpose in the rules of the organisation or 
a branch of the organisation. 

4. Superannuation fund trustees 

No officeholder of the Branch Council acts as a trustee of a superannuation fund as a result of their position on 
the Branch Council. 

5. Number of members 

The number of members of the Branch at the end of the financial year amounted to 25,413. The register of 
members of the Branch was maintained in accordance with the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009. 

6. Employees of the Branch 

The Branch has no employees. All work performed on behalf of the Branch is undertaken by persons who are 
either employees of the Australian Nursing Federation Industrial Union of Workers Perth (ANF IUWP) or 
elected officers of the Branch. 
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The names of each person who were members ofthe Branch Council, at any time, during the financial year are: 

Name 
Mark Olson 
Trish Fowler 
Di Pember 
Ray Sinclair 
Natalie Sheehy (nee Tai) 
Michael Clancy 
Samuel Cook Barron 
Treena Evans 
Ann-Marie Linder 
Loreta Murphy 
Karen Roan 
Elizabeth Waters 
Sally Wearne 
Dean Casey 
Elaine Daniels 
Dorothy Marie 
Lisa Natoli 
Lynette Tutt 
Janet Reah (nee Allen) 
Kerry Leipold 
Tanya Wooller 
Stephen Voke 
Megan McDermott 
Andrea MeG ill 
Janet Westbrook 
Jo Briggs 

Position 
Branch Secretary 
Branch Executive Councilor 
Branch Executive Councilor 
Branch Councilor 
Branch Councilor 
Branch Councilor 
Branch Councilor 
Branch Executive Councilor 
Branch Councilor 
Branch Councilor 
Branch Councilor 
Branch Councilor 
Branch Executive Councilor 
Branch Councilor 
Branch Councilor 
Branch Executive Councilor 
Branch Councilor 
Branch Councilor 
Branch Councilor 
Branch Executive Councilor 
Branch Councilor 
Branch Councilor 
Branch Councilor 
Branch Councilor 
Branch Councilor 
Branch Councilor (l July2012to31 December2012) 

Members of the Committee of Management have been in office since the start of the financial year to the date 
of this report unless otherwise stated. 

Signed in accordance with a resolution of Branch Council: 

MAOlson 
Branch Secretary 

Perth 

Dated -------

Patricia Fowler 
President 

Perth 

Dated -------



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
FINANCIAL REPORT 
AS AT 30 JUNE 2013 

Page 21 

That the Branch Council authorises the Branch Secretary and President to sign the following two statements on 
behalf of the W A Branch Council. 

Branch Council's Statement 

On the 2014, the Branch Council, being Committee of Management of the Australian 
Nursing Federation (Western Australian Branch), passed the following resolution in relation to the general 
purpose financial report (GPFR) of the Branch for the financial year ended 30 June 2013. 

The Branch Council declares in relation to the GPFR that in its opinion: 

1. The financial report and notes comply with the Accounting Standards (including the Australian Accounting 
Interpretations), other authoritative pronouncements of the Australian Accounting Standards Board and 
other mandatory reporting requirements; 

2. The financial report and notes comply with the reporting guidelines of the General Manager, except for the 
following: 

S254 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 states "As soon as practicable after the end of 
each financial year, the Council of management of a reporting unit must cause an operating report to be 
prepared in relation to the financial year." 

There has been significant delay in preparing the operating report and financial report of the Australian 
Nursing Federation WA Branch. 

3. The financial report and notes give a true and fair view of the financial performance financial position and 
cash flow statement of the Branch for the financial year ended 30 June 20 13; 

4. There are reasonable grounds to believe that the Branch will be able to pay its debts as and when they 
become due and payable; 

5. During the financial year ended 30 June 2013 and since the end of the financial year: 

a. meetings of the committee of management were held in accordance with the rules of the 
organisation including the rules of the Branch; and 

b. the financial affairs of the Branch have been managed in accordance with the rules of the 
organisation including the rules of the Branch, except for the following: 

1. the capitation fees have been paid by the ANF IUWP 
ii. the Branch does not have a separate bank account 

iii. S73.3 of the Branch Rules states "Copies of an audited balance sheet and statement of 
receipts and expenditure of the Branch shall be presented to the Branch Council at least 
once per year." 

c. the financial records of the Branch have been kept and maintained in accordance with s255 of the 
Fairwork (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) 
Regulations 2009 with the exception to the matters specified in point 2 and point 5 (b) of the 
Statement; and 
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d. as the organisation consists of two or more reporting units, the financial record of the reporting unit 
have been kept, as far as practicable, in a consistent manner to each of the other reporting units of 
the organisation to ensure compliance with the Accounting Standards in subsequent years; and 

e. the information sought in any request of a member of the Branch or a General Manager duly made 
under section 272 of the RO Act has been furnished to the member or General Manager and 

f. there has been compliance with any order for inspection of financial records made by the 
Commission under section 273 of the RO Act. 

For the Branch Council 
Signature: 

M A Olson 
Branch Secretary 

Perth 
Dated~-----

Patricia Fowler 
President 

Perth 
Dated _____ _ 



KINSELA, l<ylie 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject. 

Calegorles: 

Orgs 
TlltlfSOay. 23 January 2014 6:33 AM 
I<INSELA Kylle 
RE Letter or 20 January liO l<llrom Australian Nur~tng Feoel'atoon • correction 10 earlfer 
ernall 

FOlLOW UP 

Please disregard m'/ pre.Y10IJS email Please ~end the oriJ:inallli)Ct•mentalton 10 tne Melboufne ofr,ce cJ. Ms Joanlll! 
F!:flwl(~. wl'to has charge of these nnanc:1al rePOn•ng_matrei'S 

Yows ~tnce•elv 

Sll"PHtN KEllm 
Regulato•v Cnmpllance ~'a"d' 
FAIR WORK COMMISSION 

80 William Sneet 
EASTSYONL"Y NSW 20!1 

{ph) (02) 6723 7237 
temalll stephen kellett@fwc:gov.au 

fr'orn: KINSEL:.A, Kyl!e 
Sent: Wed11esday, .22 January 20146:18 PM 
To;O~ 
Subje<:tl Letier of 20 Janui!IV 201~ from Australian Nursing Federation 

Good 4lteroolln, 

Pf~;ue find a\tacht!ci a let1er fro.o the Australlar• Nursins redentron dated 20 January l0l4 and recerved lly I hi!. 
l'fl!th 11egislrv today ('22 Jan~tarv 20~4), r11@ letter is in reJatlon to rnco••rect leglslatlve reterences<n the AuslraliJn 
Ntrrsln& Federation's Branch CouncJI's Sl.1!enrent 

Cnuld you l'lt~!e advise whiCh State yoU would like lh< ·original doNmell~llon sem1o? 

Kir\d regards 

l(yl{e l<lnnl~ 

Rell~l A"otoate/ Res.,ard• Olfiter 

F;~ir work Com'"isslon 
rei; !OIIl 9464 5158 
fa~· (01!) !146~ 5171 
kylle.klnsela@fwc.gov.a,u 

Level Hi, Ill 51 Geotges Terrace Ptrth WA 1>000 
(,f•o Bo¥ X2206 Perth Wfl6001 
www.rwc.gov au 



Australian Nursing Federation 
WA Br 1nch & lndustrtal Un•on of Workers PE'rth 

Bemldette O'Nern 
General Manager 
FaJr WM< CommiSSIOn 
cJ- Floor 16, 111 St Georges Tee 
Penh WA 6000 

Dear Ms 0 Nelli 

t. 
RLC~IotEO 

11 ~~~~ n'' 

Ro: Australian Nursing Federation (WA Branch) Audited Accounts 2012 & 2013 

It has come to our attention that the legislation was incorrectly referenced In the 
Brench Council's Statement at page 19 of our audited accounts for the financial 
years ending 30 June 2012 and 2013. 

On 17 January 2014 the Branch Council passed a resolution to amend the 
statements and have the amended statements signed and sent to the Fair Work 
Commission. 

Please find the amended statements attached. 

Mark Otson 
Branch Secretary 

.>r.oy,..,~rP~>•·hWAt<<•l P•t<t "( S.:•& 10 J\'7rhl\jj·•t1<!1Ct..ct~W~I\84Q 
Tel IOI<Ib1184-144 ~ .. t!SI n•A >1\~ 'lhl fore '0\lllro:) IO'J , •• ~I( Willi)' m.'m~<>HI'il I , ... tl '"'' If,,'"''''' I"' 



AlJ~'I'lll\ 1 ,I A !'I NURSING Flll)l.li\TION 
(WP.S'I'Ef(N AUS'f'ttAUAN BRf\N('I I) 
FINANCIAL R£POR'r 
AS A 'I 30 JUNH 2()11 

Uruu~h Countil's Stuteme.ut 

r)n Ill< ~7 Janusry2UI •I,!he Br;~nch c; ou!IOlh b¢il~ COilll!llllcc otMMng~ll\<111 o1111e Au;u~IIM 
N\lfilllg fct1eralion (Western Au~tl'tllinu nr:mch), pusst.:d da: fi; lluwing N~t)lifl ltm iu rcl.1liou to lhu 
g•nerniJlUI'PO~e fin~ncml t•epon (CH'fR) or till' 13ronch tor tile Ollntl<'tn t ~onl' cnd~d 30 Juuc :w l1, 

The lll'ni\Cil C'Oh!ICII dcclnrcs in rclnlhlll l<l the CIPFR 1h111 ut •IS dponioot: 

Th.e liMnciHI \'Of'OI1 \!nd noN~ ~QinJIIY wl!h Ill< /1 OQO\otllln& Sllltt.dao·d$ (Including, the All!l!1o1111H 
Ac..:oun1ing fntt:rprerat.ion~). othot uut1torllativt prunount1:m~nts of the /\ustruliau Aceounl 111g 
SmndMds Ooard nhd otb~r mMdntory \'cportfng I'<I<Juon:mcnts; <,<ccpt thnt m"mb~r>hip 
subsct'iptions 3re broushtlo account on a C"d$h b<L$15 ra!heo: th•11 <!n accrual bll.li>. 

'2 The finnncial ~pon end ·notes comply with 1he1 refmnmg goideline.s of tfle General Mana!f.cr, 

J '1'11e finoncial 1'"1~01'1 n11d t10!~S give,, trllenold fair ~itW of the linui\CIQI pelformauce. financial 
~M.lliition ;md cash tlmv suuenw111 <)I the- Brd.I1C:h tbr Ule financial ye:u tmdtd 30 Junr- 20 13~ 

4. There an; n:asonl\blc !\(111111ds to believe tim< the Bnmd1 will b<· able to poy i<s deblS '"and when 
they bt><ome due1md pay.tble; 

S Ouring I he fi11ancial year ended ]0 June ~01 ~and <inc•· the CJod of tiJc lin:mciul ycnr: 

~- J\leetlngs oft he C<:Jnlmiltee l)f O\bl18gcmont W<I'C held ln.ocor(lnuee <vltlt \he !lilt:~ or the 
nr·ganlsation includiog tho rUle!< oft he Br!IJ)Ch; and 

b. t1u: limuwi-n.l tfflhirs ofthe 13rnnc)1 hnvc been mnun~cd in u..:t'u1duucc. with lhc rules uf',ht' 
ll'g•nls~tion inclttding the ru le~ of 4h< Bmnc-h: oml 

c. d\c finnnciel rccoo-ds otth<' Br•nch have been k.cpL and '""il\l~in<'<l tli ncc_oo·rltlllCC with 
~cctiC>i1155 of~•• f.o i~ Wor-k ~egislered Orgnnismi<>n>} Act200<1 aold lhe fai' Wotl< 
(Registered OrgMiisation•) Regulations 100~: tll1u 

d. :1s the ort.1u1ls:aHon conslstS of two or ff\Ore .rti>Ot111lg \I~, its, t11e finaqcia I rt.oord of ~J1e 
1"1:purtiog unit hovd bt~en kepr, ns. f.Jras practaCablc, Inn consistem mnnoer to e.oJc.b of the 
Other l'QJ)Oning ~nits of tlte orgmns~tlQ\1 II' Cll$\IYC OOtll l'li~IIQC With the Accnuntl l\£ 
S:tmnl11rds in suhscqutt)l _yeats;. :111d 

~' th~ ln1ormtltiQn sought in any n·~ue;tuf li mclllbtr or IIi~ ntllnt'h or a Gtnc-r~l Mnnngel 
dtoly mad~ u11der &ecl)on 272 oftl\e t'ltlr Work (llegiSIC)'~d Oo·g;l •tW~tioM Acl) 2()()Q hilS 
be~ II rurnished to the member nr Gtllctl'lll Muutt.~CI'~ und 

f' llt,•r~ hliS bW1 C•lll\pllollCC II lth an~ o<der lor inspection 01' fi rono\Chi II c•01\h nonM by Ilk 
t' nnuuission undrr st>cllon 27! of the:- F~ft Work. tRcgisteo•e(J Or!l~UisnUons) Aci 20119 

l·ur chc 1Jnu1clr Cuut1e i1 
SI,MIIII'(" 

f~runch SecretHI)' 

l'•nh 1 \ ., 
l)lltCd ll .U...ti o•'j 



AUSTRALIAN NUttSING FWGI\TJON 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRAN(.illl 
FINANCIAl.. REJ>\/Rl' 
1\(; A r 10 IVNF llliZ 

Hf't'l llch Counr il'.s Swtcmrnt 

Qn tho 17 J~nuary2014, the lil'aMh Council. bo!~g <;;otnmln~e of' Mtll\1\l',c'lllCllt ol thu t\(1$11'1\11111! 
Nunsiu.g f.tedt•tation (W'CSlt!nl Au.'l.l r~tflnn lll':'mch), 11llS5ccl lilt' l'hlle)wing. ~snlutluu 111 rc:.luHvu tu Jhc 
&cncrnl purpO>C financiAl ovpofl (GPFR) or the Brn11eh roo the linnuciQI yC.11 tll~Cd 30 JUne 21) 1:! 

file Brtmch CtJuu'll ~c.durc~ in 11Cifltion IQ lhe llPPR llmlu1 Its hp1niuu: 

I, 'floc ftl\tii\OU11 reoon nnd notes comply will\ the AeopuntlllS Standnrch (IMhodlng_\h~ AumaiHtn 
Accountius Jrac'1lterations~. o~her atuhoritallve pronowu:£U11euts of the Australian Ac:eoumioa 
Stnoldurdy BOard ~nd other numdltlill')' report ing rc.qt\l1 om~nts: .:.~coplthat membeo'$hip 
~"'"cr1pllons nre bruugll! 10 \lOODtllll "" a CA$11 bnsi$ rnthcr thf\1\ Oil ;1cc.rvn1 lmsis, 

]. The Ftofunclnl repon and O<)lt• tornp(y \c11h ohe rcpo.o 111!! ~uodcline< ufthe Ge.neral Mnnager; 

j J'lre linanoi.tl repoo, nM note$ !;ive • ltue and fnir l'itW of the filmnoinl perlommnoe, linanol~l 
f"H"'ItJ,)n ~nd cash .flow s~:111!me:nt of the <Brnnch for UH! tlnanei~l yc~r tnded 30 June 20 I Z; 

·I Tlocrt uo'C reason :ohio gmtmd• I<> bdiew that the Branch will be ohk 10 pay ils dclll> as and when 
lit<}' becoonc ~~e lliid ptl)ll\ble; 

~ Outll\1: the liuantitll ycnr ended l U Jlme 20 IZ and s•'ucr tho ""d of !he financli>l )'<••·: 

ol, IMCiillgS Of tl\t Wlilm illft of manngcmenl WfiC hold fot acoordancc With the r.ti<S Olth~ 
Qrgani•~tlQn ihcludjng rhe f\Jies orwe. (~r;!nc~; und 

b. the: nuuocialnfftllrs of 1he lll'flnch have been managed io acc:01'<hlllc~ with llu.~ rule~ ofrhc 
or.snnisation irt~luding the rules oflhe llranch: 'lind 

~. tb~ finnnclal l'lltords of the Brauch have beenl<cpt rutd moiniJ)inod i11 :tc~>rduncc with 
seetioll 255 of U1c Pair Work (Registct·ed O'l:'"'is•ti<>•1!>l Aet 2009 And ll>e fair Wm'k 
(RegiStered Organisotions) Regul~lions 2009; fif1d 

d ~5 tbo orgMi&-JI)on con lists oftwo or more reponing unhs, the linunoiul rl'£0rd Ql' the 
R1porting unil hnve been kcp1, as (ar liS pract1cllblc. iu n c.·tm~islcnl mann~r 10 end\ uf !he 
othvr rcportiiiS units .-fthe or~ani~ntion tO CO>Ili'C CQJOJ)ii~IIC< with tilt> Ac-\'o\mtlug 
!1;1\IMd;,rds in ,subscquenl yCf:U'S: ~l l(l 

' · tile il1 rommrion soaght in nny roql•c•l of n me111bCr M 1h~ Braolth or" Cicucrnl Manager 
dill)• m<~d• undet scm ton172 ol' rile 11;,1r Wor~ (Resi~t<Nd Orl:t\llf~"Unltf Act) 2009 h11.• 
ht·cu furnished to the membe-r or 0<me:rsl Murutgcr: and 

IC l~coc II~ been <umrli~nc<' with any nrdcr f<lrinspcttion M Onuncinl l'<'t<Jrd$ m~d~ b)' ti>C 
I· ~''"')lssion u11Jcr ~ecoion 273 of l)~e Fllir Work (Rcgislero<l OrgWiisaUons) Act J!lO'I 

For &.he Bltlmt:h f 'nuuc1 I 
Signatun:. 

MAOison 
Rmuc)l :SocraJUI')' 

tlortli 
flnlcd 

Pattici~·-,,.-.n-\l.,.•lc_t _ __:_ 
Pl'ltSidlml 

Pel\1• • \. I 
1J11ted. \ ~ 0. ;-. \J;_ 



Australian Nursing Federation (Western Australian Branch) 

s.268 Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 

CERTIFICATE BY PRESCRIBED DESIGNATED OFFICER 

Certificate for the period ended 30 June 2013 

I Mark Olson being the Branch Secretary of the Australian Nursing Federation (Western 
Australian Branch) certify: 

• that the documents lodged herewith are copies of the full report for the Australian 
Nursing Federation (Western Australian Branch) for the period ended 30 June 2013 
referred to in s.268 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009; and 

• that the ful/ report was provided to members of the reporting unit on 2 December 
2013; and 

• that the full report was presented to a meeting of the committee of management of 
the reporting unit on 16 December 2013 in accordance with s.266 of the Fair Work 
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009. 

Signature of prescri 

Name of prescribed designated officer: 

Mark Olson 

Title of prescribed designated officer: Branch Secretary 

Dated: 17 December 2013 
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MAXIMAUDIT~, 
HALL CHADWICK 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF 
AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION WA BRANCH 

Report on the Financial Report 

Page 1 

Maxim Audit Hall Chadwick 
255 Hay Street, Subiaco, WA 6008 
PO Box 8217 Subiaco East, WA 6008 
T: +61 8 9489 2555 
F: +61 8 9489 2556 
E: infa@maximgroup.cam.au 
maximgroup.cam.au 

~ISE YOUR POTENTIAL 

We have audited the accompanying financial report of the Australian Nursing Federation WA Branch (the Branch) 
which comprises the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2013, the statement of profit or loss and other 
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, notes 
comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and the certification by the 
members of the Council on the annual statements giving a true and fair view of the financial position and performance 
of the Branch. 

Council's Responsibility for the Financial Report 
The Council of the Branch is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in accordance 
with Australian Accounting Standards (including Australian Accounting Interpretations) and Part 3 of Chapter 8 of the 
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and for such internal control as the Council determines is necessary to 
enable the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due 
to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. These Auditing Standards require that we comply with relevant ethical 
requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial report is free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or enor. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting 
polices used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Council, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial report. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified 
audit opinion. 

Basis for Qualified Opinion 

(i) The accounts have been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards (including 
Australian Accounting Interpretations); except that membership subscriptions are brought to account on a 
cash basis rather than on an accruals basis. This policy is consistent with prior years and has been adopted 
because subscription periods do not run on a standard basis and is impracticable for the Branch to calculate 
on a member by member basis the prepaid or accrued pmiion of subscription income at balance date. This 
approach is inconsistent with AASB 118. Refer to note 1 to the financial statements. 

Chartered 
Accountants 

Maxim Audit ABN 34502718205 
Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation. 
Association of Independent firms. National Association: ShineWing Hall Chadwick. International Association: AGN 
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(ii) S254 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 states "As soon as practicable after the end 
of each financial year} the Council of management of a reporting unit must cause an operating report to 
be prepared in relation to the financial year.}} 

There has been significant delay in preparing the operating repmi and financial repmi of the Australian 
Nursing Federation WA Branch. 

(iii) S73.3 of the Branch Rules states "Copies of an audited balance sheet and statement of receipts and 
expenditure ofthe Branch shall be presented to the Branch Council at least once per year." 

This section has not been complied with. 

Qualified Auditor's Opinion 

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the generous 
purpose financial report of the Australian Nursing Federation WA Branch , as at 30 June 2013 and for the year then 
ended, is prepared fairly in accordance with applicable Australian Accounting Standards (including Australian 
Accounting Interpretations) and the requirements imposed by Pmi 3 of Chapter 8 to the RO Act 

Signed at f'c"rit-- this 

/~ ;Lu· 
Maxim Audit 
Chartered Accountants 

Mark Lester 

Chartered 
Accountants 

Maxim Audit ABN 34502718205 

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation. 
Association of Independent firms. National Association: ShineWing Hall Chadwick. International Associolion: AGN 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013 

Note 
Revenue 

Capi!ation fees 

ivlcmbership fees 

Expenses 

Capitation fees 

Services fees 

C111Tent year surplus before income tax (2) 

Income tflx expense 

Net current yem· surplus 

Other comprehensive income: 

Total other comprehensive income fm· the year, net of tax 

Total comprehensive income for the year, net of fax 

Net current yeHr surplus attributable to members of the Branch 

Total comprehensive income auributable to members of the Branch 

2013 
$ 

413,772 

191.703 

413,772 

182,341 

182,341 

182,341 

The accompanying notes rorm part of these financiRI statements. 
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2012 
$ 

374,729 

172.794 

374,729 

163.36S 

163,368 

J6J,368 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
AS AT 30 JUNE 2013 

ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS 
Cnsh on lwncl 
Accounts receivable and other debtors 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABJLITIItS 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and other payables 
TOTAL CURRENT LIA81LITIES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

NET ASSETS 

EQUITY 
Retained surplus 
TOTAL EUQITY 

Note 

(3) 
(4) 

2013 
$ 

1,220,567 
1,_220,567 

----

------

1,220,567 
_1,22_0_,5_6} 

The accompanying notes form pnrt of these financial statelllents. 

Pa_l'.c ~1 

2012 
$ 

I ,038,226 
I ,038,226 

I ,038,226 

-
~---~--

L,D31l,226 

1.038,226 
L,Q3_8,226 



AUSTRALIAN NUHSING rEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
STt\TF:MENT OF CI-IANGES IN EQUITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013 

Bnlancc at I .July 2012 
Net surplus for the year 
Balance at 30 .June 2013 

Balance at 1 .July 2011 
Net surplus f(lr the year 
Balance at 30 .J unc 2012 

Retained Surplus 
$ 

1,038,226 
___1_12,341 
1,22_0,"~(> 1 

874,858 
__l_Q_1_36 8 
L,lll8_,22.Q 

The accompanying notes form part of these linancia I statements. 

Pnge 5 

Total 
$ 

I ,038.226 
_ _lBlJIJJ 
1_,220,567 

874,858 
__j_Q,l ,J 6 8 
J,QJ8,221i 



AUSTRALI1\N NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
CASH FLOW STATEMENT 
f-OR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013 

CASH FLOWS FROM OI1 ERATING ACTIVITlES 
Bank charges 

Net cash used in operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Put·chase of investments 
Purchase of property plant & equipment 

Net cash used in investing activities 

CASH ]<'LOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Payment of borrowings 
Proceeds from Branch loan 

Net cash used in financing activities 

Net decrease in cash held 

Cash on hand at beginning of financial year 

Cash on hand nt end of tlnancial year 

Note 

(6) 

(6) 

2013 
$ 

-----

-----

-
-~····--

The accompanying notes form part of these financia I statements. 
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2012 
$ 

-----



AUSTRALIAN NURSING Ff::DERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRAUAN BRANCH) 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013 
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The finnncial statements cover the Australian Nursing Federation (\VA Branch) as an individual entity. 
Australian Nursing Federation (WA Bnmch) is a branch incorporated under the Fnir Work (Registered 
Organisations) Act 2009. 

The financial statements were authorised for issue on 29111 November 2013 by the members of' the Council. 

I. Statement of significant accounting policies 

These financial statements arc general purpose financial statements tlwt have been prepared in accordance with 
Accounting Standards, Australian Accounting Interpretations, and Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 
2009. 

The Branch is a not- for -prorlt entity for financial reporting purposes under Australian Accounting Standards. 

Australian Accounting Standards set out accounting policies that the AASB has concluded would result in 
linancial statements containing relevant and reliable information about trarm1ctions, events and conditions to 
which they apply. Material accounting policies adopted in the preparation or these financial statements are 
presented below and have been consistently applied unless otherwise stated. 

The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis with the exception of member's subscriptions 
which are accounted far on a cash bnsis. The finnncial statements are based on historical costs, modified, where 
applicable, by the measurement at fair value of selected non-current assets, financial assets Hnd financial 
liabilities. The amounts presented in the financial statements have been rounded to the nearest dollar. 

(a) Income tax 

Income of the f3ranch is exempt from income tax by virtue of Division 50 Section 50-15 of the Income Tax 
Assessment /\ct 1997. 

(b) Goods and Services Tax (GST) 

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net or the amount of GST, except where the nmount nr CiST 
incurred is not recoverable from the Tax Office. 

Receivables and payablcs are stated inclusive of Lhc amount of' GST receivable or payable. The net amount or 
GST recoverable from or payable to, the ATO is included with other receivables or payables in the statement of' 
financial position. 

Cash flows are presented on a gross basis. The GST components of' cash flows ansrng from investing or 
linancing activities which are recoverable from or payable to. the ATO arc presented as operating cnsh flows 
included in receipts from customers or payments to suppliers. 

(c) Impairment or assets 

At each reporting period, the Branch assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. 
The assessment will consider both external and internal sources of information. If such an indication exists, an 
impairment test is carried out on the asset by comparing the recoverable amount of that asset, being the higher 
of the asset's fair value less costs to sell and its value-in-use, to the asset's carrying amount. Any excess or the 
asset's carrying amount over its recoverable amount is immediately recognised in profit or loss. 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING fEDl~Rt\TION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN 13RANCH) 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013 

I. Statement of significant accounting policies- continued 

(c) Impairment of assets- continued 
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Where the future economic benefits of the asset arc not p1:imarily dependent upon the asset's ability to generate 
net cash innows and when the entity would, if cleprivccl of the asset, replace its remaining future economic 
benefits, value in use is determined as the depreciated replacement cost of an asset. 

Where an impairment loss on a revalued asset is identified, this is recognised against the revaluation surplus in 
respect of the same class of asset to the extent that the impairment loss docs not exceed the amount in the 
revaluation surplus for that class of asset. 

(d) Accounts Payable and Other Payable 

Accounts payable and other payablcs represent the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period for 
goods and services received by the Brnnch during the reporting period that remain unpaid. The balmJCc IS 

recognised as a current liability with the amounts normally paid within 30 clays ofrecognition of the liability. 

(e) Cash on hand 

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at bank which are subject to an insignificant risk 
of changes in value. 

(f) Revenue and Other Income 

Revenue is measured at the tair value ot' the consideration received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as 
revenue are net of returns, trade allowances and duties and taxes paid. 

Interest revenue is recognised on a proportional basis taking into account the interest rates applicable to the 
financial assets. 

Members' subscription revenue is recognised when the Branch receives the Cflsh. 

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST). 

The main function of the Australian Nursing Federation (Western Austrnlim1 Branch) is to receive from the 
Australian Nmsing Federation Industrial Union or Workers, Perth, Cflpitation fees f\nd other amounts shown 
Clbove and to pRy such nmounts to federal Office. 

(g) Comparative figures 

When required by Accounting Standards, comparative figures hal'e been adjusted to conform to changes 111 
presentation for the current financial year. 

(h) Critical Accounting estimates and judgments 

The committee evaluates estimates and judgments incorporated into the linancial statements based on historical 
knowledge and best available current information. Estimates assume a reasonable expectation of future events 
and are based on current trends and economic data, obtained both externally and within the 1:3nmch. 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS fOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013 

I. Statement of significant accounting policies- continued 

(h) Critical Accounting estimates and judgments - continued 

Key Estimates Impairment 
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The Branch assesses impairment at the end oF each reporting period by evaluation of conditions and events 
specific to the Branch that may be indicative of impairment triggers. Recoverable amounts of relevant m;sets 
are reassessed using vHiue-in-use calculations which incorporate various key assumptions. 

(i) Fitwnciallnstruments 

Initial recognition and measurement 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the entity becomes a party to the contractual 
provisions to the instrument. For financial assets, this is equivalent to the date that the Branch commits itself to 
either purchase or sell the asset (ie trnde date accounting is adopted). 

Financial instruments ~ll'e initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs except where the instrument is 
classified '"at fair value through prollt or loss", in which case transaction costs are expensed to profit or loss 
immed intely. 

Classification all(/ suh.mquenf measurement 

P'inancinl instrumenls arc subsequently measured at fair value, amortised cost using the effective interest 
method, or cost. Fair value represents the amount for which an asset could be exchanged or a liability sellled, 
between knowledgeable, willing parties. Where available, quoted prices in 1111 active markel are used to 
determine fair value. In other circumstances, valuation techniques are adoplcd. 

Amortised cost is calculated as the amount at which the llmmcial asset or flnnncial liability is measured at 
initial recognition less principal repayments and any reduction for impairment, and adjusted for any cumulative 
amortisation of the difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount calculated using the 
effective interesl method. 

The effective interest method is used to allocate interest income or interest expense over the relevant period and 
is eqnivalent to the rate that discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts (including fees, transaction 
costs and other premiums or discounts) over the expected life (or when this cannot be reliably predicted, the 
contractual term) or the llnancial inslrument to the net carrying amount of the 11mmcial asset or linancial 
liability. Revisions to expected ruture net cash flows will necessitate an adjustment to the carrying amount with 
a consequential recognition of income or expense in profit or loss. 

Loans and receivables 

Loans and receivables arc non-derivative financinl assets with fixed or determinable payments thut are not 
quoted in an active market and are subsequently measured al amot1iscd cost. Gains or losses are recognised in 
profit or loss through the amortisation process and when the financial asset is derecognised. 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013 

1. Statemcn t of signiJicnn t nccoun ting policies - contin ucd 

(i) fiinancial Instruments- continued 

lmpairmeul 
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At the end of each reporting period, the Branch assesses whether there is objective evidence that a financial 
asset has been impaired. A financial asset is deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there is objective evidence of 
impairment as a result of one or more events (a "loss event") that has occurred, which has an impact on the 
estimated future cash nows of the financial asset(s). 

In the case of financial assets carried at amortised cost, loss events may include indications that the debtors is 
experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal payments, 
indications that they will ente1· bankruptcy o1· other financial reorganisation and changes in arrears or economic 
conditions that correlate with def'aulls. 

For financial assets carried at amortised cost (including loans nnd rcccivnbles), a separate allowance account is 
used to reduce the carrying amount of financial assets impHired by credit losses. After having taken all possible 
measures of recovery, if the management establishes that the canying amount cannot be recovered by any 
means, at that point the writing off amounts nrc charged to the allowance account or the carrying nmounl of 
impaired fimmcial assets is reduced directly if no impairment amount was previously recognised in the 
allowance accounts. 

When the terms or linancial assets that would otherwise have been past clue or impaired have been renegotiated, 
the Branch recognises the impairment for such financial assets by taking into nccount the original terms as if 
the terms have not been renegotiated so that the loss events that have occurred are duly considered. 

Derecognil ion 

financinl assets are derecognised where the contractual right to receipt of cash flows expires or the asset is 
transferred to nnother party, whereby the entity no longer has any significant continuing involvement in the 
risks and benelits associated with the asset. Financial liabilities are derecognised where the related obligations 
arc clischargcd, cancelled or expire. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liabilitv 
extinguished or transferred to another party a1td the fair value of consideration paid, including the transfer ;f 
non-cash assets or liabilities assumed, is recognised in profit or loss. 

(j) New Accounting Standards lor Application in Future Periods 

The AASB has issued fl number of new and amended Accounting Standards and Interpretations that have 
manclntory application dates for future reporting periods, some of which are relevant to the Branch. ·rhc Branch 
has decided not to e11rly adopt nny of the new and amended pronouncements. The Branch's assessment of the 
new and amended pronouncements that arc relevant to the Branch but applicable in future reporting periods is 
set out below: 

- t\ASB 9: Financial Instruments (December 20 I 0) nnd AASB 20 I 0-7: Amendments to !\ ustralian 
Accounting Standards arising fi·om AASB 9 (December 201 0) (applicable lor annual reporting periods 
commencing on or after I January 20 13). 

These Standards arc applicnble retrospectively and include revised requirements for the classification 
and measmemcnt of !inancinl instruments. as well as recognition and derccognition requirements for 
financial instruments. 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
NOTES TO THE P'INANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013 

I. Stntement of significant accounting policies- continued 

(i) New Accounting Standards for Application in Future Periods- continued 

The key changes tnmle to accounting requirements include: 
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simplifying the classifications of financial assets into those carried at amortised cost and those 
carried at fair value; 

-simplifying the requirements for embedded derivatives; 

- re111oving the tainting rules associated with held-to-maturity assets; 

removing the requirements to separate and fnir value embedded derivatives for finnncial 
assets cmried at amortised cost; 

- allowing an irrevocable election on initial recognition to present gains and losses on 
investments in equity instruments that are not held for trading in other comprehensive income. 
Dividends in respect of these investments that are a retum on investment can be recognised in 
pmfit or loss and there is no impairment or recycling on disposal of the instrument; 

-requiring financial assets to be reclassified where there is 11 change in an entity's business 
model as they are initially classilled based on: 

(a) the objective of the entity's business model for managing the 11nancial assets; and 
(b) the chamcteristics of the contractual cash flows; and 

· requiring an enl ity that chooses to measure a financial liability at fair value to present the 
portion of the change in its fair value due to changes in the entity's own credit risk in other 
comprehensive income, except when that would create an accounting mismatch. If ;;uch a 
mismatch would be created or enlarged, the entity is required to present all changes in fair 
value (including the effects of changes in the credit risk of the liability) in profit or loss. 

These Standards were mandatorily applicable for annual reporting periods commencing on or 
after I January 2013. However, AASB 2012-6: Amendments to Australian Accounting 
Standards - Mandatory Eflective Date of AASB 9 and Transition Disclosures (issued 
September 20 12) defers the mandatory application date of AASB 9 from I Jnnuary 201 J to 1 
January 2015. In light of this change to the mandatory effective date, the Branch is expected to 
adopt AASB 9 and AASB 20 I 0-7 for the annual reporting period ending 31 December 2015. 
Although the members of the commillee anticipate that the adoption of AASB 9 and AASB 
20 I 0--7 may have a signillcant impact on the Branch's financial instruments._ it is impracticable 
at this stage to provide n reasonable estimate of such impact. 

- AASB I 053: Application of Tiers of Australian Accounting Standards and AASB 20 I 0-2: 
Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards mising rrom Reduced Disclosure Requirements 
(applicable for mmual reporting periods commencing on or after I July 2013 ). 

AASB 1053 establishes a revised differential financial reporting framework consisting of two tiers of 
financial reporting requirements for those entities preparing general purpose financial statements: 

-Tier I: Australian Accounting Standards: and 
-Tier 2: Australian Accounting Standards- Reduced Disclosure Requirements 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013 

I. Statement of significAnt accounting policies- coutinued 

(j) New Accounting Standards fm Application in ruture Periods - continued 
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Tier 2 of the frmnework comprises the recognition, measurement and presentation requirements of Tier 
I, but contains significantly f'ewer disclosure requirements. 

Since the Branch is a not-fm-profit private sector entity, it qualifies for the reduced disclosme 
requirements lor Tier 2 entities. It is nnticipated that the Branch willtakc advantage of Tier 2 reporting 
at a later date. 

- AASB 20 12~2: Amendments to Austmlian Accounting Standards Disclosures Off'sclling 
Financial Assets and rinancial Liabilities (applicable f'or annual reporting periods commencing on or 
after l January 20 I J). 

AASB 2012-2 principally amends AASB 7: Financial Instruments: Disclosures to require entities to 
include information that will enable users of their financinl statements to evaluate the effect or potential 
effect of netting arrangements, including rights or set-off associnted with the entity's recognised 
linancial assets and recognised finnncial linbilities, on the entity's financial position. 

This Standard is not expected to significantly impnct the Branch's financial statements. 

- AASB 2012-J: Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards Offsetting Financial Assets and 
Financinl Liabilities (appl icnble for annua I rcpmting periods commencing on or after 1 January 2014 ). 

This Standard adds application guidance to AASI3 132: Finnncial Instruments: Presentation to nddress 
potential inconsistencies identified in applying some of the offsetting criteria of AASB 132, including 
clarifying the meaning of "currently has a legally entorceable right of set-off' nncl that some gross 
settlement systems may be considered equivalent to net settlement. 

This Standcml is not expected to sign i ficanlly impact the Branch's financial statements. 

- AA SB 20 12~ 5: A mcndmenls to Australian Accounting Standards arising from A nnua I Improvements 
2009~20 II Cycle (applicable for annual reporting periods conunencing on or after I January 20 l J ). 

This Standard amends a number of Australian Accounting Standards as n consequence or the issuance 
of Annuallmprovements to lFRSs 2009~2011 Cycle by the lnternationnl Accounting Standards Board, 
including: 

AASB 1: First-time Adoption of Australinn Accounting Standards to elal'ify the requirements 
in respect of the application of AASB I when an entity discontinues and then resumes applying 
Auslmlian Accounting Standards; 

- AASI3 I 01: Presentation of Finnncial Statements and AASB 134: Interim Financial Heporting 
to clarify the rectuirements lor presenting compnrative in formation; 

AASI3 116: Property, Plant and Equipment to claril)' the accounting treatment of spare parts, 
stand-by equipment and servicing equipment: 

- AASB 132 and Interpretation 2: Members' Shares in Co-operative Entities and Similar 
Instruments to clarify the accounting treatment of any tax effect of a distribution to holders of 
equity instruments; and 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WEST'ERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013 

I. Statement of significant accounting policies- continued 

(i) New Accounting Standards for Application in Future Periods continued 

- AASB 134 to facilitate consistency between the measures of total assets and liabilities an 
entity reports for its segments in its interim and annual financial statements. 

This Standard is not expected to significantly impact the Branch's linancinl statements. 

2. Sul'plus for the yen I' 

(a) Revenue nnd Other Income 

Sales revenue: 
Members' subscriptions 

Other revenue: 
Other income 
Received from Australian Nursing 

Fedemtion Industrial Union of Workers, 
Perth: 
Capitation fees 

Total revenue 

(b) Other expenses from ordinary activities 

Paid to Australian Nursit)g FediT.ntion lndustriai_Union of 
~Yorkers, Per1!!; 

Audit fees 
fJiid to Federal Office: 

Capitation fees 
Service fees 

Paid to Bank West~ 
WA Branch bank charges 

Total other expenses from ordinary operating activities 

2013 
$ 

191,703 

2013 
$ 

413,772 
9.362 

2012 
$ 

172.794 

)74.729 
iH,523 

2012 
$ 

374,729 
9.'126 

38!1,155 

Expenditure incurred by the Branch is pnid for on its behalf by the Aus!ralinn Nursing Federation lndust1·ial 
Union of Workers, Perth. With effect on I July 2006 no allocation has been made of expenses to the Branch as 
the Union has decided to meet any such costs. 

3. Cash and cnsh equivnlcnts 

Cash at bank 

2013 
$ 

2012 
$ 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013 

4. Accounts Receivable nnd Other Debtors 

CURRENT 
Loan- Australian Nursing Federation Industrial 
Union of Workers, Perth (unsecured) 

5. Financial support 

2013 
$ 

1,220,5~7 
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2012 
$ 

1,938,226 

The Union has agreed by n resolution of Council to provide financial support to the Branch so that it ma)' meet 
its debts as and when they fall due. 

6. Cash flow statement 

Hcconcilialion of cnsh flow from operations with 
net current surplus after income tax 

Net current surplus after income tax 
Changes in assets and liabilities: 

Increase in accounts receivable and other debtors 

7. In formation to be pmvided to Mem hers or Gcncrnl Manage•· 

2013 
$ 

182,341 

2012 
$ 

163,368 

( 163,368) 

In accordance "With the requirements of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009, the nltcntion of 
members is drawn to the provisions of Sub-Sections (I), (2) and (3) of Section 272 which read as follows: 

(I) A member of a reporting unit, or a General 1\'lanager, may apply to the reporting unit for specitkd 
prescribed information in relation to the reporting unit to be made available to the person nH1king the 
app I iention; 

(2) The application must be made in writing and must specify the period within which, and the manner in 
which, the infornwtion is to be made available. The period must not be less than 14 days afler the application is 
given to the reporting unit; and 

(J) A reporting unit must comply with an application nmde under subsection (I). 

8. Contingent liabilities 

Mr;;mbers' subscriptions in advance: 
No provision has been made in the accounts for members' subscriptions received in advance. ·rhi~ amount 
would only be repayable in the circumstance where the Branch was wound up, however in the normal course or 
events members do resign and are refunded any advance subscriptions paid. 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FfTJERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 201 J 

9. Finnncial Risl{ Management 

The Brnnch's 11nAnciAI instruments consist mainly ofnccounts receivable: 

Financial assets 

Accounts receivables and other debtors 
Tot a llinanci~1l assets 

(n) Financial Risk Management Policies 

(i) lnt~;;rest rate risk 

2013 
$ 

1,220,567 
J,nQ,167 
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2012 
$ 

LillBJ~<i 
LOJ~-=22G 

The Branch is not exposure to any interest rate risk, as it does not have any interest bearing financial 
instruments. 

(ii) Foreign currency risk 

The Branch is not exposed to fluctuations in foreign currencies. 

(iii) Liquidity risk 

The Branch manages liquidity by regularly monitoring cnshOows. 

(iv) Credit risk 

The maximum exposure to credit risk, excluding the value of any collateral or other security, al bnlancc 
date to recognised financial assets is the carrying amount, as disclosed in the statement of financial 
position and notes forming part or the nccounts. 

The Brnnch has an nccount receivnble ti·om the Australian Nursing Federation Industrial Union of 
Workers, Perth. The Union has agreed by resolution of council to provide limmcinl support to the 
Branch. 

(b) Treasury Risk Management 

The Union on behalf of the Branch regularly review and evaluate treasury management strategies in the context 
of the most recent economic conditions and forecasts. 

(c) Net fair values 

The Branch docs not have any investment in listed investments. rmother assets and other liabilities the net fair 
value approximates their carrying value. There has been no write down offinnncial asset vnlues as all funds on 
deposit arc expected to realise their carrying amounts. 

The aggregfltc carrying amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities are disclosed in the stfltcmcnt of 
financial position and in the notes forming part of the accounts. 



AUSTRAUAN NURSING PEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR TilE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013 

10. Events uftct'lhc Rcpol'ting Period 
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The State Secretary is not aware of nny matter or circumstance since the end or the financial year that has 
significantly affected or may signifk11ntly affect the operations or the Branch, the result of' those operations or 
the slate of n!Tairs of the f3raneh in subsequent fin<1ncinl years. 

I I. Branch Dctnils 

The registered oftice and principal place of the Branch is; 

AustrnliHn Nursing Federation 
260 Pier Street 
Perth, W A 6000 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
OPERt\TING REPORT 
AS AT JO JUNE 2013 

Operating Rq)Ort 
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The Branch CounciL being the Committee of Management for the purposes of the Fair Work (Registered 
Organisations) Act 2009, presents its operating report of the Australian Nursing Federation (Western Australian 
Branch) for the financial year ended 30 June 20 I J. 

I. The principal activities of the Branch during the financial ycnr were the industrial and pro!Cssinnal 
representation of nurses and nursing. No signillcant change in the nature of these activities occurred 
during the year. 

2. The surplus of the Branch for the financial year amounted to $182,341. There were no significant 
changes to the Branch's financial affairs during the year. 

J. Members retain the right to resign from the Australian Nursing Federation in accordance with section 
10 ofthe Federal Rules and Section 174 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009. 

4. No officer or member of the Branch Council acts as a trustee of a superannuation fund as a result of 
their position on the Branch Council. 

5. The number of members of the Branch at the end ofthe Onancinl year amounted to 25,413. The register 
of members of the Branch was maintained in accordance with the Fair Work (Registered 
Organisations) Act 2009. 

6. The Branch has nil employees at the end of the financial year. All work performed on behalf of the 
Branch is undertaken by persons who are either employees of the Australian Nursing Federation 
Industrial Union of Workers Perth or elected Ofncers of the Branch. 
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Opcmting Ueport (continued) 
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7. The names of each person who were members of the Branch Council, at any time, during the financial 
year are as follows; 

1 July 2012 to 30 June 2013 

Mark Olson 
Trish Fowler 
Di Pember 
Ray Sinclair 
Natalie Sheehy (nee Tai) 
Michael Clancy 
Samuel Cook Barron 
Treena Evans 
Ann-Marie Linder 
Loreta Murphy 
Karen Roan 
Eliznbeth Wnters 
Sally Wearne 
Dean Casey 
Elaine Daniels 
Dorothy Marie 
Lisa Natoli 
Lynette Tutt 

Janet Reah (nee Allen) 
Kerry Leipold 
Tanya Wooller 
Stephen Yoke 
Megan McDermott 
Andrea McGill 
Janet Westbrook 

I July 2012 to 31 December 2012 

Jo Briggs 

Signed in accordance with a resolution or Branch Council: 

Branch Secretary 

Perth n I I 
Dated _JJ}{_!i_t/1 , 

Patricia Fowler 
President 

Perth 

Dated-~ /_l_~L~-~ 



AUSTRALIAN NURSING FEDERATION 
(WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH) 
FINANCIAL REPORT 
AS AT 30 JUNE 2013 

B1·a nch Council's Stn tcmcnt 

On the~ ... N..W.. 2013, the Branch Council, being Committee of Management of the Australian Nursing 
Federation (\Vestcrn Australian Branch), passed the following resolution in relation to the gcncrnl purpose 
financial report (GPFR) of the Branch for the financial year ended 30 June 2013. 

The Branch Council declares in relation to the GPFR that in its opinion: 

I. The financial report and notes comply with the Accounting Standards (including the Australifln Accounting 
Interpretations), other authoritative pronouncements of the Austral ian Accounting Standards Board and 
other mandatory reporting requirements: except that membership subscriptions arc brought to account on a 
cash basis rather than on accrual basis. 

2. The financial report nne! notes comply \Vith the reporting guidelines of the Geneml Manager·; 

3. The financial report And notes give a true and fair view of the financial performance financial position nnd 
cash flow statement of the Branch fbr the financial year ended JO June 2013; 

4. There are reasonable grounds to believe that the Branch will be able to pay its debts as and when they 
become due and payable; 

5. During the financial ycHr ended 30 June 2013 and since the end of the financial year: 

a. meetings of the committee of management were held in accordance with the rules of the 
organisation including the rules of the Branch; and 

b. the financial affairs of the Branch have been managed in accordance with the rules of the 
organisation including the rules of the Branch; and 

c. the tinaneial records of the Branch have been kept nncl maintained in accordance with the Schedule 
I B to the Fair \Vork (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the Fair Work (Registered 
Orgnnisations) Regulations 2009. 

d. as the organisation consists of two or more reporting units, the finnncial record of the reporting unit 
have been kept, as far as practicable, in a consistent manner to each of the other reporting units of 
the organisation to ensure compliance \Vith the Accounting Standm·ds in subsequent years; and 

c. the information sought in any request of a member of the Branch or a General Manager duly mfldc 
under section 272 of the RAO Schedule has been furnished to the member or General Manager and 

f. there has been compliance with any order for inspection of financial records made by the 
Commission under section 273 of the Schedule I B to the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 
2009. 

For the Branch Council 
Signature: 

Branch Secretary 

Perth J q) ! / l 
Dated ... ,---

1 
.. {l( J ~ 

Pa!ricia fowler 
President 

Perth ( I 
Dated ~ ~ _L~_ 


	1
	4
	8
	9
	10

